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1-22063099543_SRN_FORM_1762322785586

Form No. AOC-4 XBRL

  English   Hindi

 Refer instruction kit for filing the form

 All fields marked in * are mandatory

Form language

Form for filing XBRL document in respect of financial statement
and other documents with the Registrar
[Pursuant to section 137 of the Companies Act, 2013 and
rule 12(2) of the Companies (Accounts) Rules,2014]

 Company Information

U66110KA2023PTC178706 1 (a) *Corporate Identity Number (CIN)

200000000(b) *Authorized capital of the company as on the date of filing (in Rs.)

(c) *Number of members of the company as on the date of filing

MINTCAP BROKERS PRIVATE
LIMITED

 2 (a) *Name of the company

Plot No 1290, Second Floor, 17th
Cross,, 5th Main, Sector-7, HSR
layout,, HSR Layout, Bangalore
South, Bangalore, Karnataka,
India, 560102

(b) *Address of registered office of the company

*****ce@capmint.com
(c) *Email id of the company

01/04/2024
*From (DD/MM/YYYY)

 3 Financial year to which financial statements relates

*To (DD/MM/YYYY)
31/03/2025

05/09/2025

 General Information

 4 (a)*Date of Board of Directors’ meeting in which financial statements are approved

 (DD/MM/YYYY)

Adopted Financial statements (b)(i)*Nature of financial statements
      (Provisional unadopted Financial statements/Adopted Financial statements/
        Revised Financial statements u/s 130/Revised financial statements u/s 131)

 (ii) Nature of revision
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  Financial Statement   Directors' Report   Both

  (iii) Whether provisional financial statements filed earlier

  Yes   No   Not Applicable

 (v) Specify the fact and reasons for not adopting balance sheet
      in the annual general meeting (AGM)

  Yes   No   Not Applicable

  (iv) Whether adopted in adjourned AGM

 (vi) Date of adjourned AGM in which financial statements were adopted (DD/MM/YYYY)

 (vii) SRN of form INC-28

 (viii) SRN of form AOC-4/ AOC-4 XBRL

 (ix) Date of order of competent authority (DD/MM/YYYY)

30/09/2025

AGM details

5 (a) Whether annual general meeting (AGM) held

  Yes   No   Not applicable

(b) If yes, date of AGM (DD/MM/YYYY)

(c) If no, specify the fact and reasons for not holding the AGM

30/09/2025(d) Due date of AGM (DD/MM/YYYY)

  Yes   No(e) Whether any extension for AGM granted

(f) SRN of form GNL-1

(g) If yes, due date of AGM after grant of extension (DD/MM/YYYY)
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Commercial & Industrial

Financial details

6 (a) *Type of Industry

 (Commercial & Industrial/Banking Company/Insurance Company/

 Power Company/Non-banking Financial Company (NBFC) registered with RBI)

7  Whether consolidated Financial Statements are also being filed   Yes   No

  AS   Ind AS(c) Whether financial statements have been  drawn on the basis of

  No  Yes(b) *Whether Schedule III of the Companies Act, 2013 is applicable

CAG details

8 (a) In case of a government company, whether Comptroller and Auditor

 General of India (CAG of India) has commented upon or supplemented

 the audit report under section 143 of the Companies Act, 2013

  Yes   No

(b) Provide details of comment(s) or supplement(s) received from CAG of India

(c) Director's reply(s) on comments received from CAG of India

(d) Whether CAG of India has conducted supplementary or test audit under section 143   Yes   No

As detailed in Directors report
and Financial Statement

Secretarial audit

9 *Whether Secretarial Audit is applicable   Yes   No

10 *Whether detailed disclosure with respect to Director’s report Sec 134(3) is attached   Yes   No

11 Describe of state of company's affairs (in brief)

SBN details

12 (a) Details of Specified Bank Notes (SBN) held and transacted during the period from 8th November, 2016 to 30th December ,

      2016  as provided in the Table below :-
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  Particulars   SBNs   Other denomination
  notes   Total

  i Closing cash in hand as on 08.11.2016

  ii (+) Permitted receipts

  iii (-) Permitted payments

  iv (-) Amount deposited in Banks

  v Closing cash in hand as on 30.12.2016

 (b) Whether the auditors have reported as to whether company had provided requisite

disclosures in its financial statements as to holdings as well as dealings in Specified Bank Notes

during the period from 8th November 2016 to 30th December 2016 and if so, whether these

are in accordance with the books of accounts maintained by the company

  Yes   No

RESPORTING OF CORPORATE SOCIAL RESPONSIBILITY

CSR applicability pursuant to
Not applicable

(Section 135/Report for unspent CSR amount/Not Applicable)

Attachment(s)

(a) *XBRL financial statements duly authenticated as per
      section 134 (including Board’s report, auditors’ report and
      other documents)

XBRL178706Standalone.xml

(b) XBRL document in respect Consolidated financial
      statement MAX 10 MB

(c) *Copy of financial statements duly authenticated as per
section 134 (including auditors’ report and other documents) MCBPL_Financials_.pdf

(d) Copy of consolidated financial statements duly authenticated as per

section 134 (including auditors’ report and other documents)
MAX 10 MB

(e) Supplementary or test audit report under section 143 MAX 10 MB

(f) Details of comments of CAG if India MAX 10 MB

(g) Optional attachments (s) – if any MCBPL - Director
Report_F_C.pdf
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06

05/09/2025

Declaration

I am authorised by the Board of Directors of the Company vide resolution number*

Dated* to sign this form and declare that all the requirements of Companies Act, 2013 and the

rules made thereunder in respect of the subject matter of this form and matters incidental thereto have been complied with. I

further declare that:

(1) Whatever is stated in this form and in the attachments thereto is true, correct and complete and no information material to the

      subject matter of this form has been suppressed or concealed and is as per the original records maintained by the  company

(2) It is confirmed that the attached XBRL document(s) are the XBRL converted copy(s) of the duly signed Financial Statements and

      all other documents which are required to be annexed or attached to the Financial Statements as required under Section 137 of

      the Companies Act, 2013. It is further confirmed that such document(s) have been prepared using the XBRL taxonomy as notified

      under Companies (Filing of documents and forms in Extensible Business  Reporting Language) Rules, 2015.

(3) All the required attachments have been completely and legibly attached to this form.

*To be digitally signed by

10322467DIN1

Director*Designation

(Director/Manager/Secretary/CEO/CFO/Liquidator/Interim Resolution Professional (IRP)/

 Resolution Professional (RP))

1*3*2*6*
*Director identification number of the director; or  PAN of the manager or CEO or CFO or

 Interim Resolution Professional (IRP) or Resolution Professional (RP) or Liquidator; or

 Membership number of the secretary
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I declare that I have been duly engaged for the purpose of certification of this form. It is hereby certified that I have gone

through the provisions of the Companies Act, 2013 and Rules thereunder for the subject matter of this form and matters

incidental thereto and I have verified the above particulars (including attachment(s)) from the original/certified records

maintained by the Company/applicant which is subject matter of this form and found them to be true, correct and complete

and no information material to this form has been suppressed. I further certify that:

(1) The said records have been properly prepared, signed by the required officers of the Company and maintained as

      per the relevant provisions of the Companies Act, 2013 and were found to be in order;

(2) It is further certified that the attached XBRL document(s) fairly present, in all material respects, the audited financial

     statements of the company, in accordance with the XBRL taxonomy as notified under Companies (Filing of documents

     and forms in Extensible Business Reporting Language) Rules, 2015

(3) All the required attachments have been completely and legibly attached to this form;

(4) It is understood that I shall be liable for action under Section 448 of the Companies Act, 2013 for wrong certification,

      if any found at any stage.

Certificate by practicing professional

210910DIN2

*To be digitally signed by

  Chartered accountant (in whole-time practice)

  Cost accountant (in whole-time practice)

  Company Secretary (in whole-time practice)

2*0*1*

*Whether  associate or fellow

  Associate   Fellow

Membership number

Certificate of Practice number

AB8810871

*For office use only:

*eForm Service request number (SRN)

OR

This eForm has been taken on file maintained by the Registrar of Companies through electronic mode and on the basis

of statement of correctness given by the company

Note: Attention is drawn to provisions of Section 448 and 449 of the Companies Act, 2013 which provide for punishment for false
statement / certificate and punishment for false evidence respectively.
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05/11/2025*eForm filing date (DD/MM/YYYY)

*This eForm is hereby registered

*Digital signature of the authorising officer

*Date of signing (DD/MM/YYYY)
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  <span>
<table class="bordered">
<tr>
<td>
<p><span>Ratio Analysis</span></p>
</td>
<td>
<p><span></span></p>
</td>
<td>
<p><span></span></p>
</td>
<td>
<p><span></span></p>
</td>
<td>
<p><span></span></p>
</td>
</tr>
<tr>
<td>
<p><span>Particulars</span></p>
</td>
<td>
<p><span>Items</span></p>
</td>
<td>
<p><span>31-Mar-25</span></p>
</td>
<td>
<p><span>31-Mar-24</span></p>
</td>
<td>
<p><span>% Variance</span></p>
</td>
<td>
<p><span>Reason for variance</span></p>
</td>
</tr>
<tr>
<td>
<p><span>1. Current Ratio</span></p>
</td>
<td>
<p><span>Current&nbsp;Assets</span></p>
</td>
<td>
<p><span>&nbsp;&nbsp;&nbsp;&nbsp;&nbsp;&nbsp;&nbsp;&nbsp;191,759.23 </span></p>
</td>
<td>
<p><span>&nbsp;&nbsp;&nbsp;&nbsp;&nbsp;&nbsp; 145,717.76 </span></p>
</td>
<td>
<p><span></span></p>
</td>
<td>
<p><span> Increase in Current Liabilities </span></p>
</td>
</tr>
<tr>
<td>
<p><span></span></p>
</td>
<td>
<p><span>Current Liabilities</span></p>
</td>
<td>
<p><span>&nbsp;&nbsp;&nbsp;&nbsp;&nbsp;&nbsp;&nbsp;&nbsp;&nbsp;&nbsp;5,013.44 </span></p>
</td>
<td>
<p><span>&nbsp;&nbsp;&nbsp;&nbsp;&nbsp;&nbsp;&nbsp;&nbsp; 2,380.90 </span></p>
</td>
<td>
<p><span></span></p>
</td>
<td>
<p><span></span></p>
</td>
</tr>
<tr>
<td>
<p><span></span></p>
</td>
<td>
<p><span>Ratio</span></p>
</td>
<td>
<p><span>&nbsp;&nbsp;&nbsp;&nbsp;&nbsp;&nbsp;&nbsp;&nbsp;&nbsp;&nbsp;&nbsp;&nbsp;38.25 </span></p>
</td>
<td>
<p><span>&nbsp;&nbsp;&nbsp;&nbsp;&nbsp;&nbsp;&nbsp;&nbsp;&nbsp;&nbsp; 61.20 </span></p>
</td>
<td>
<p><span>-38%</span></p>
</td>
<td>
<p><span></span></p>
</td>
</tr>
<tr>
<td>
<p><span>2. Debt-equity ratio</span></p>
</td>
<td>
<p><span>Total Debt </span></p>
</td>
<td>
<p><span>&nbsp;&nbsp;&nbsp;&nbsp;&nbsp;&nbsp;&nbsp;&nbsp;&nbsp;&nbsp;&nbsp;&nbsp;&nbsp;&nbsp; -&nbsp; </span></p>
</td>
<td>
<p><span>&nbsp;&nbsp;&nbsp;&nbsp;&nbsp;&nbsp;&nbsp;&nbsp;&nbsp;&nbsp;&nbsp;&nbsp;&nbsp;-&nbsp; </span></p>
</td>
<td>
<p><span></span></p>
</td>
<td>
<p><span> NA </span></p>
</td>
</tr>
<tr>
<td>
<p><span></span></p>
</td>
<td>
<p><span>Shareholder’s Equity</span></p>
</td>
<td>
<p><span>&nbsp;&nbsp;&nbsp;&nbsp;&nbsp;&nbsp;&nbsp;&nbsp;&nbsp;&nbsp;&nbsp;&nbsp;&nbsp;&nbsp; -&nbsp; </span></p>
</td>
<td>
<p><span>&nbsp;&nbsp;&nbsp;&nbsp;&nbsp;&nbsp;&nbsp;&nbsp;&nbsp;&nbsp;&nbsp;&nbsp;&nbsp;-&nbsp; </span></p>
</td>
<td>
<p><span></span></p>
</td>
<td>
<p><span></span></p>
</td>
</tr>
<tr>
<td>
<p><span></span></p>
</td>
<td>
<p><span>Ratio</span></p>
</td>
<td>
<p><span>&nbsp;&nbsp;&nbsp;&nbsp;&nbsp;&nbsp;&nbsp;&nbsp;&nbsp;&nbsp;&nbsp;&nbsp;&nbsp;&nbsp; -&nbsp; </span></p>
</td>
<td>
<p><span>&nbsp;&nbsp;&nbsp;&nbsp;&nbsp;&nbsp;&nbsp;&nbsp;&nbsp;&nbsp;&nbsp;&nbsp;&nbsp;-&nbsp; </span></p>
</td>
<td>
<p><span></span></p>
</td>
<td>
<p><span></span></p>
</td>
</tr>
<tr>
<td>
<p><span>3. Debt Service Coverage Ratio</span></p>
</td>
<td>
<p><span>Earnings available for debt service</span></p>
</td>
<td>
<p><span>&nbsp;&nbsp;&nbsp;&nbsp;&nbsp;&nbsp;&nbsp;&nbsp;&nbsp;&nbsp;&nbsp;&nbsp;&nbsp;&nbsp; -&nbsp; </span></p>
</td>
<td>
<p><span>&nbsp;&nbsp;&nbsp;&nbsp;&nbsp;&nbsp;&nbsp;&nbsp;&nbsp;&nbsp;&nbsp;&nbsp;&nbsp;-&nbsp; </span></p>
</td>
<td>
<p><span></span></p>
</td>
<td>
<p><span> NA </span></p>
</td>
</tr>
<tr>
<td>
<p><span></span></p>
</td>
<td>
<p><span>Total Debt Service</span></p>
</td>
<td>
<p><span>&nbsp;&nbsp;&nbsp;&nbsp;&nbsp;&nbsp;&nbsp;&nbsp;&nbsp;&nbsp;&nbsp;&nbsp;&nbsp;&nbsp; -&nbsp; </span></p>
</td>
<td>
<p><span>&nbsp;&nbsp;&nbsp;&nbsp;&nbsp;&nbsp;&nbsp;&nbsp;&nbsp;&nbsp;&nbsp;&nbsp;&nbsp;-&nbsp; </span></p>
</td>
<td>
<p><span></span></p>
</td>
<td>
<p><span></span></p>
</td>
</tr>
<tr>
<td>
<p><span></span></p>
</td>
<td>
<p><span>Ratio</span></p>
</td>
<td>
<p><span>&nbsp;&nbsp;&nbsp;&nbsp;&nbsp;&nbsp;&nbsp;&nbsp;&nbsp;&nbsp;&nbsp;&nbsp;&nbsp;&nbsp; -&nbsp; </span></p>
</td>
<td>
<p><span>&nbsp;&nbsp;&nbsp;&nbsp;&nbsp;&nbsp;&nbsp;&nbsp;&nbsp;&nbsp;&nbsp;&nbsp;&nbsp;-&nbsp; </span></p>
</td>
<td>
<p><span></span></p>
</td>
<td>
<p><span></span></p>
</td>
</tr>
<tr>
<td>
<p><span>4. Return on equity ratio</span></p>
</td>
<td>
<p><span>Net Profits after taxes</span></p>
</td>
<td>
<p><span>&nbsp;&nbsp;&nbsp;&nbsp;&nbsp;&nbsp;&nbsp;&nbsp;&nbsp; -3,825.09 </span></p>
</td>
<td>
<p><span>&nbsp;&nbsp;&nbsp;&nbsp;&nbsp;&nbsp;&nbsp;&nbsp;-5,844.36 </span></p>
</td>
<td>
<p><span></span></p>
</td>
<td>
<p><span> Decrease in ratio due to increase in capital </span></p>
</td>
</tr>
<tr>
<td>
<p><span></span></p>
</td>
<td>
<p><span>Average Shareholder’s Equity</span></p>
</td>
<td>
<p><span>&nbsp;&nbsp;&nbsp;&nbsp;&nbsp;&nbsp;&nbsp;&nbsp;167,293.09 </span></p>
</td>
<td>
<p><span>&nbsp;&nbsp;&nbsp;&nbsp;&nbsp;&nbsp;&nbsp; 72,127.82 </span></p>
</td>
<td>
<p><span></span></p>
</td>
<td>
<p><span></span></p>
</td>
</tr>
<tr>
<td>
<p><span></span></p>
</td>
<td>
<p><span>Ratio</span></p>
</td>
<td>
<p><span>&nbsp;&nbsp;&nbsp;&nbsp;&nbsp;&nbsp;&nbsp;&nbsp;&nbsp;&nbsp;&nbsp;&nbsp; -0.02 </span></p>
</td>
<td>
<p><span>&nbsp;&nbsp;&nbsp;&nbsp;&nbsp;&nbsp;&nbsp;&nbsp;&nbsp;&nbsp;&nbsp;-0.08 </span></p>
</td>
<td>
<p><span>-72%</span></p>
</td>
<td>
<p><span></span></p>
</td>
</tr>
<tr>
<td>
<p><span>5. Inventory Turnover Ratio</span></p>
</td>
<td>
<p><span>Cost of goods sold OR sales </span></p>
</td>
<td>
<p><span>&nbsp;&nbsp;&nbsp;&nbsp;&nbsp;&nbsp;&nbsp;&nbsp;&nbsp;&nbsp;&nbsp;&nbsp;&nbsp;&nbsp; -&nbsp; </span></p>
</td>
<td>
<p><span>&nbsp;&nbsp;&nbsp;&nbsp;&nbsp;&nbsp;&nbsp;&nbsp;&nbsp;&nbsp;&nbsp;&nbsp;&nbsp;-&nbsp; </span></p>
</td>
<td>
<p><span></span></p>
</td>
<td>
<p><span> NA </span></p>
</td>
</tr>
<tr>
<td>
<p><span></span></p>
</td>
<td>
<p><span> Average Inventory</span></p>
</td>
<td>
<p><span>&nbsp;&nbsp;&nbsp;&nbsp;&nbsp;&nbsp;&nbsp;&nbsp;&nbsp;&nbsp;&nbsp;&nbsp;&nbsp;&nbsp; -&nbsp; </span></p>
</td>
<td>
<p><span>&nbsp;&nbsp;&nbsp;&nbsp;&nbsp;&nbsp;&nbsp;&nbsp;&nbsp;&nbsp;&nbsp;&nbsp;&nbsp;-&nbsp; </span></p>
</td>
<td>
<p><span></span></p>
</td>
<td>
<p><span></span></p>
</td>
</tr>
<tr>
<td>
<p><span></span></p>
</td>
<td>
<p><span>Ratio</span></p>
</td>
<td>
<p><span>&nbsp;&nbsp;&nbsp;&nbsp;&nbsp;&nbsp;&nbsp;&nbsp;&nbsp;&nbsp;&nbsp;&nbsp;&nbsp;&nbsp; -&nbsp; </span></p>
</td>
<td>
<p><span>&nbsp;&nbsp;&nbsp;&nbsp;&nbsp;&nbsp;&nbsp;&nbsp;&nbsp;&nbsp;&nbsp;&nbsp;&nbsp;-&nbsp; </span></p>
</td>
<td>
<p><span></span></p>
</td>
<td>
<p><span></span></p>
</td>
</tr>
<tr>
<td>
<p><span>6. Trade receivables turnover ratio</span></p>
</td>
<td>
<p><span>Net Credit Sales</span></p>
</td>
<td>
<p><span>&nbsp;&nbsp;&nbsp;&nbsp;&nbsp;&nbsp;&nbsp;&nbsp;&nbsp;&nbsp;&nbsp;&nbsp;&nbsp;&nbsp; -&nbsp; </span></p>
</td>
<td>
<p><span>&nbsp;&nbsp;&nbsp;&nbsp;&nbsp;&nbsp;&nbsp;&nbsp;&nbsp;&nbsp;&nbsp;&nbsp;&nbsp;-&nbsp; </span></p>
</td>
<td>
<p><span></span></p>
</td>
<td>
<p><span> NA </span></p>
</td>
</tr>
<tr>
<td>
<p><span></span></p>
</td>
<td>
<p><span>Average Accounts Receivable</span></p>
</td>
<td>
<p><span>&nbsp;&nbsp;&nbsp;&nbsp;&nbsp;&nbsp;&nbsp;&nbsp;&nbsp;&nbsp;&nbsp;&nbsp;&nbsp;&nbsp; -&nbsp; </span></p>
</td>
<td>
<p><span>&nbsp;&nbsp;&nbsp;&nbsp;&nbsp;&nbsp;&nbsp;&nbsp;&nbsp;&nbsp;&nbsp;&nbsp;&nbsp;-&nbsp; </span></p>
</td>
<td>
<p><span></span></p>
</td>
<td>
<p><span></span></p>
</td>
</tr>
<tr>
<td>
<p><span></span></p>
</td>
<td>
<p><span>Ratio</span></p>
</td>
<td>
<p><span>&nbsp;&nbsp;&nbsp;&nbsp;&nbsp;&nbsp;&nbsp;&nbsp;&nbsp;&nbsp;&nbsp;&nbsp;&nbsp;&nbsp; -&nbsp; </span></p>
</td>
<td>
<p><span>&nbsp;&nbsp;&nbsp;&nbsp;&nbsp;&nbsp;&nbsp;&nbsp;&nbsp;&nbsp;&nbsp;&nbsp;&nbsp;-&nbsp; </span></p>
</td>
<td>
<p><span></span></p>
</td>
<td>
<p><span></span></p>
</td>
</tr>
<tr>
<td>
<p><span>7. Trade payables turnover ratio</span></p>
</td>
<td>
<p><span>Net Credit Purchases</span></p>
</td>
<td>
<p><span>&nbsp;&nbsp;&nbsp;&nbsp;&nbsp;&nbsp;&nbsp;&nbsp;&nbsp;&nbsp;&nbsp;&nbsp;&nbsp;&nbsp; -&nbsp; </span></p>
</td>
<td>
<p><span>&nbsp;&nbsp;&nbsp;&nbsp;&nbsp;&nbsp;&nbsp;&nbsp;&nbsp;&nbsp;&nbsp;&nbsp;&nbsp;-&nbsp; </span></p>
</td>
<td>
<p><span></span></p>
</td>
<td>
<p><span> NA </span></p>
</td>
</tr>
<tr>
<td>
<p><span></span></p>
</td>
<td>
<p><span>Average Trade Payables</span></p>
</td>
<td>
<p><span>&nbsp;&nbsp;&nbsp;&nbsp;&nbsp;&nbsp;&nbsp;&nbsp;&nbsp;&nbsp;&nbsp;&nbsp;&nbsp;&nbsp; -&nbsp; </span></p>
</td>
<td>
<p><span>&nbsp;&nbsp;&nbsp;&nbsp;&nbsp;&nbsp;&nbsp;&nbsp;&nbsp;&nbsp;&nbsp;&nbsp;&nbsp;-&nbsp; </span></p>
</td>
<td>
<p><span></span></p>
</td>
<td>
<p><span></span></p>
</td>
</tr>
<tr>
<td>
<p><span></span></p>
</td>
<td>
<p><span>Ratio</span></p>
</td>
<td>
<p><span>&nbsp;&nbsp;&nbsp;&nbsp;&nbsp;&nbsp;&nbsp;&nbsp;&nbsp;&nbsp;&nbsp;&nbsp;&nbsp;&nbsp; -&nbsp; </span></p>
</td>
<td>
<p><span>&nbsp;&nbsp;&nbsp;&nbsp;&nbsp;&nbsp;&nbsp;&nbsp;&nbsp;&nbsp;&nbsp;&nbsp;&nbsp;-&nbsp; </span></p>
</td>
<td>
<p><span></span></p>
</td>
<td>
<p><span></span></p>
</td>
</tr>
<tr>
<td>
<p><span>8. Net capital turnover ratio</span></p>
</td>
<td>
<p><span>Net Sales</span></p>
</td>
<td>
<p><span>&nbsp;&nbsp;&nbsp;&nbsp;&nbsp;&nbsp;&nbsp;&nbsp;&nbsp;43,103.30 </span></p>
</td>
<td>
<p><span>&nbsp;&nbsp;&nbsp;&nbsp;&nbsp;&nbsp;&nbsp;&nbsp; 1,944.92 </span></p>
</td>
<td>
<p><span></span></p>
</td>
<td>
<p><span> Increase in ratio due to increase in sales </span></p>
</td>
</tr>
<tr>
<td>
<p><span></span></p>
</td>
<td>
<p><span>Average Working Capital</span></p>
</td>
<td>
<p><span>&nbsp;&nbsp;&nbsp;&nbsp;&nbsp;&nbsp;&nbsp;&nbsp;165,041.32 </span></p>
</td>
<td>
<p><span>&nbsp;&nbsp;&nbsp;&nbsp;&nbsp;&nbsp;&nbsp; 71,668.43 </span></p>
</td>
<td>
<p><span></span></p>
</td>
<td>
<p><span></span></p>
</td>
</tr>
<tr>
<td>
<p><span></span></p>
</td>
<td>
<p><span>Ratio</span></p>
</td>
<td>
<p><span>&nbsp;&nbsp;&nbsp;&nbsp;&nbsp;&nbsp;&nbsp;&nbsp;&nbsp;&nbsp;&nbsp;&nbsp;&nbsp;0.26 </span></p>
</td>
<td>
<p><span>&nbsp;&nbsp;&nbsp;&nbsp;&nbsp;&nbsp;&nbsp;&nbsp;&nbsp;&nbsp;&nbsp; 0.03 </span></p>
</td>
<td>
<p><span>862%</span></p>
</td>
<td>
<p><span></span></p>
</td>
</tr>
<tr>
<td>
<p><span>9. Net profit ratio</span></p>
</td>
<td>
<p><span>Net Profits after taxes</span></p>
</td>
<td>
<p><span>&nbsp;&nbsp;&nbsp;&nbsp;&nbsp;&nbsp;&nbsp;&nbsp;&nbsp; -3,825.09 </span></p>
</td>
<td>
<p><span>&nbsp;&nbsp;&nbsp;&nbsp;&nbsp;&nbsp;&nbsp;&nbsp;-5,844.36 </span></p>
</td>
<td>
<p><span></span></p>
</td>
<td>
<p><span> Decrease in ratio due to increase in sales </span></p>
</td>
</tr>
<tr>
<td>
<p><span></span></p>
</td>
<td>
<p><span>Net Sales</span></p>
</td>
<td>
<p><span>&nbsp;&nbsp;&nbsp;&nbsp;&nbsp;&nbsp;&nbsp;&nbsp;&nbsp;43,103.30 </span></p>
</td>
<td>
<p><span>&nbsp;&nbsp;&nbsp;&nbsp;&nbsp;&nbsp;&nbsp;&nbsp; 1,944.92 </span></p>
</td>
<td>
<p><span></span></p>
</td>
<td>
<p><span></span></p>
</td>
</tr>
<tr>
<td>
<p><span></span></p>
</td>
<td>
<p><span>Ratio</span></p>
</td>
<td>
<p><span>&nbsp;&nbsp;&nbsp;&nbsp;&nbsp;&nbsp;&nbsp;&nbsp;&nbsp;&nbsp;&nbsp;&nbsp; -0.09 </span></p>
</td>
<td>
<p><span>&nbsp;&nbsp;&nbsp;&nbsp;&nbsp;&nbsp;&nbsp;&nbsp;&nbsp;&nbsp;&nbsp;-3.00 </span></p>
</td>
<td>
<p><span>-97%</span></p>
</td>
<td>
<p><span></span></p>
</td>
</tr>
<tr>
<td>
<p><span>10. Return on capital employed (ROCE)</span><br /><span></span></p>
</td>
<td>
<p><span>Earning before interest and taxes</span></p>
</td>
<td>
<p><span>&nbsp;&nbsp;&nbsp;&nbsp;&nbsp;&nbsp;&nbsp;&nbsp;&nbsp; -3,791.36 </span></p>
</td>
<td>
<p><span>&nbsp;&nbsp;&nbsp;&nbsp;&nbsp;&nbsp;&nbsp;&nbsp;-5,878.10 </span></p>
</td>
<td>
<p><span></span></p>
</td>
<td>
<p><span> Increase in capital employed </span></p>
</td>
</tr>
<tr>
<td>
<p><span></span></p>
</td>
<td>
<p><span>Capital Employed </span></p>
</td>
<td>
<p><span>&nbsp;&nbsp;&nbsp;&nbsp;&nbsp;&nbsp;&nbsp;&nbsp;190,330.54 </span></p>
</td>
<td>
<p><span>&nbsp;&nbsp;&nbsp;&nbsp;&nbsp;&nbsp; 144,255.64 </span></p>
</td>
<td>
<p><span></span></p>
</td>
<td>
<p><span></span></p>
</td>
</tr>
<tr>
<td>
<p><span></span></p>
</td>
<td>
<p><span>Ratio</span></p>
</td>
<td>
<p><span>&nbsp;&nbsp;&nbsp;&nbsp;&nbsp;&nbsp;&nbsp;&nbsp;&nbsp;&nbsp;&nbsp;&nbsp; -0.02 </span></p>
</td>
<td>
<p><span>&nbsp;&nbsp;&nbsp;&nbsp;&nbsp;&nbsp;&nbsp;&nbsp;&nbsp;&nbsp;&nbsp;-0.04 </span></p>
</td>
<td>
<p><span>-51%</span></p>
</td>
<td>
<p><span></span></p>
</td>
</tr>
<tr>
<td>
<p><span>11. Return on investment (ROI)</span><br /><span></span></p>
</td>
<td>
<p><span>Total Income from Investment</span></p>
</td>
<td>
<p><span>&nbsp;&nbsp;&nbsp;&nbsp;&nbsp;&nbsp;&nbsp;&nbsp;&nbsp;&nbsp;&nbsp;&nbsp;&nbsp;&nbsp; -&nbsp; </span></p>
</td>
<td>
<p><span>&nbsp;&nbsp;&nbsp;&nbsp;&nbsp;&nbsp;&nbsp;&nbsp;&nbsp;&nbsp;&nbsp;&nbsp;&nbsp;-&nbsp; </span></p>
</td>
<td>
<p><span></span></p>
</td>
<td>
<p><span> NA </span></p>
</td>
</tr>
<tr>
<td>
<p><span></span></p>
</td>
<td>
<p><span>Cost of Investment</span></p>
</td>
<td>
<p><span>&nbsp;&nbsp;&nbsp;&nbsp;&nbsp;&nbsp;&nbsp;&nbsp;&nbsp;&nbsp;&nbsp;&nbsp;&nbsp;&nbsp; -&nbsp; </span></p>
</td>
<td>
<p><span>&nbsp;&nbsp;&nbsp;&nbsp;&nbsp;&nbsp;&nbsp;&nbsp;&nbsp;&nbsp;&nbsp;&nbsp;&nbsp;-&nbsp; </span></p>
</td>
<td>
<p><span></span></p>
</td>
<td>
<p><span></span></p>
</td>
</tr>
<tr>
<td>
<p><span></span></p>
</td>
<td>
<p><span>Ratio</span></p>
</td>
<td>
<p><span>&nbsp;&nbsp;&nbsp;&nbsp;&nbsp;&nbsp;&nbsp;&nbsp;&nbsp;&nbsp;&nbsp;&nbsp;&nbsp;&nbsp; -&nbsp; </span></p>
</td>
<td>
<p><span>&nbsp;&nbsp;&nbsp;&nbsp;&nbsp;&nbsp;&nbsp;&nbsp;&nbsp;&nbsp;&nbsp;&nbsp;&nbsp;-&nbsp; </span></p>
</td>
<td>
<p><span></span></p>
</td>
<td>
<p><span></span></p>
</td>
</tr>
<tr>
<td>
<p><span></span></p>
</td>
<td>
<p><span></span></p>
</td>
<td>
<p><span></span></p>
</td>
<td>
<p><span></span></p>
</td>
<td>
<p><span></span></p>
</td>
<td>
<p><span></span></p>
</td>
</tr>
<tr>
<td>
<p><span></span></p>
</td>
<td>
<p><span></span></p>
</td>
<td>
<p><span></span></p>
</td>
<td>
<p><span></span></p>
</td>
<td>
<p><span></span></p>
</td>
<td>
<p><span></span></p>
</td>
</tr>
<tr>
<td>
<p><span>Other Statutory Information</span></p>
</td>
<td>
<p><span></span></p>
</td>
<td>
<p><span></span></p>
</td>
<td>
<p><span></span></p>
</td>
</tr>
<tr>
<td>
<p><span>(i) The Company do not have any Benami property, where any proceeding has been initiated or pending against the Company for holding any Benami property&nbsp;under the Benami Transactions (Prohibition) Act, 1988 and rules made thereunder.</span></p>
</td>
</tr>
<tr>
<td>
<p><span>(ii) The Company did not have any&nbsp;transactions with companies struck off under Section 248 of the Companies Act, 2013 or Section 560 of the Companies Act, 1956.</span></p>
</td>
</tr>
<tr>
<td>
<p><span>(iii) The Company does not have any charge or satisfaction of which is yet to be registered with the Registrar of Companies beyond the statutory period.</span></p>
</td>
</tr>
<tr>
<td>
<p><span>(iv) The Company has not traded or invested in Crypto Currency or Virtual Currency during the financial years ended March 31, 2025.</span></p>
</td>
</tr>
<tr>
<td>
<p><span>(v) The Company has not advanced or loaned or invested funds to any other person(s) or entity(ies), including foreign entities (Intermediaries) with the understanding that the Intermediary shall:</span></p>
</td>
</tr>
<tr>
<td>
<p><span>(a) directly or indirectly lend or invest in other persons or entities identified in any manner whatsoever by or on behalf of the Company (Ultimate Beneficiaries); or</span></p>
</td>
</tr>
<tr>
<td>
<p><span>(b) provide any guarantee, security or the like to or on behalf of the Ultimate Beneficiaries</span></p>
</td>
</tr>
<tr>
<td>
<p><span>(vi) The Company has not received any fund from any person(s) or entity(ies), including foreign entities (Funding Party) with the understanding (whether recorded in writing or otherwise) that the Company shall:</span></p>
</td>
</tr>
<tr>
<td>
<p><span>(a) directly or indirectly lend or invest in other persons or entities identified in any manner whatsoever by or on behalf of the Funding Party (Ultimate Beneficiaries); or</span></p>
</td>
</tr>
<tr>
<td>
<p><span>(b) provide any guarantee, security or the like on behalf of the Ultimate Beneficiaries.</span></p>
</td>
</tr>
<tr>
<td>
<p><span>(vii) The Company did not have any such transaction which is not recorded in the books of accounts that has been surrendered or disclosed as income during the year in the tax assessments under the Income Tax Act, 1961 such as, search or survey or any other relevant provisions of the Income Tax Act, 1961.</span></p>
</td>
</tr>
<tr>
<td>
<p><span>(viii) The company has not given Security of Current Assets Against Borrowings.</span></p>
</td>
</tr>
<tr>
<td>
<p><span>(ix) The Company is not declared as wilful defaulter by any bank or financial institution or government or any government authority</span></p>
</td>
</tr>
<tr>
<td>
<p><span>(x) The Company has complied with the number of layers prescribed under the Companies Act, 2013.</span></p>
</td>
</tr>
<tr>
<td>
<p><span>(xi) The Company has not entered into any scheme of arrangement which has an accounting impact on current or previous financial year.</span></p>
</td>
</tr>
<tr>
<td>
<p><span>(xii) The Company has not revalued its property, plant and equipment (including right-of-use assets) or intangible assets or both during the current or previous year.</span></p>
</td>
</tr>
<tr>
<td>
<p><span>(xiii) The company has not granted loans and advances to Promoters, Directors, KMPs and Other related Party.</span></p>
</td>
</tr>
<tr>
<td>
<p><span>(xiv) Provisions of Section 135 of the Companies Act, 2013 related to&nbsp;Corporate Social Responsibility is not applicable to the Company</span></p>
</td>
</tr>
<tr>
<td>
<p><span>(xv) The Company does not have any immovable property whose title deeds are not held in the name of Company.</span></p>
</td>
</tr>
<tr>
<td>
<p><span></span></p>
</td>
<td>
<p><span></span></p>
</td>
<td>
<p><span></span></p>
</td>
<td>
<p><span></span></p>
</td>
<td>
<p><span></span></p>
</td>
<td>
<p><span></span></p>
</td>
</tr>
<tr>
<td>
<p><span>The Company has used accounting software for maintaining its books of account for the financial year ended March 31, 2025 which has a feature of recording audit trail (edit log) facility.</span></p>
</td>
</tr>
<tr>
<td>
<p><span></span></p>
</td>
<td>
<p><span></span></p>
</td>
<td>
<p><span></span></p>
</td>
<td>
<p><span></span></p>
</td>
<td>
<p><span></span></p>
</td>
<td>
<p><span></span></p>
</td>
</tr>
<tr>
<td>
<p><span>Corporate social responsibility (CSR)</span></p>
</td>
<td>
<p><span></span></p>
</td>
</tr>
<tr>
<td>
<p><span>As per Section 135 of Companies act 2013&nbsp;CSR is presently not applicable to the company.</span></p>
</td>
</tr>
<tr>
<td>
<p><span></span></p>
</td>
<td>
<p><span></span></p>
</td>
<td>
<p><span></span></p>
</td>
<td>
<p><span></span></p>
</td>
<td>
<p><span></span></p>
</td>
<td>
<p><span></span></p>
</td>
</tr>
<tr>
<td>
<p><span>Segment Reporting</span></p>
</td>
<td>
<p><span></span></p>
</td>
<td>
<p><span></span></p>
</td>
<td>
<p><span></span></p>
</td>
<td>
<p><span></span></p>
</td>
</tr>
<tr>
<td>
<p><span>Company currently generating revenue from a single operating segment i.e. Mutual fund distribution and it operates in one geographic segment. Accordingly, there are no separate reportable segments, as per Accounting Standard 17 on &quot;Segment reporting&quot; .</span></p>
</td>
</tr>
<tr>
<td>
<p><span>Previous year figures have been regrouped/reclassified, wherever necessary, to correspond with current year classification.&nbsp;Previous year figures are for a period of 7 months only and hence are not comparable with the current year.</span></p>
</td>
</tr>
</table>
</span>

  <span>
<table class="bordered">
<tr>
<td>
<p><span>Ratio Analysis</span></p>
</td>
<td>
<p><span></span></p>
</td>
<td>
<p><span></span></p>
</td>
<td>
<p><span></span></p>
</td>
<td>
<p><span></span></p>
</td>
<td>
<p><span></span></p>
</td>
<td>
<p><span></span></p>
</td>
<td>
<p><span></span></p>
</td>
</tr>
<tr>
<td>
<p><span></span></p>
</td>
<td>
<p><span></span></p>
</td>
<td>
<p><span></span></p>
</td>
<td>
<p><span></span></p>
</td>
<td>
<p><span></span></p>
</td>
<td>
<p><span></span></p>
</td>
<td>
<p><span></span></p>
</td>
<td>
<p><span></span></p>
</td>
</tr>
<tr>
<td>
<p><span>Sl. No.</span></p>
</td>
<td>
<p><span>Ratio</span></p>
</td>
<td>
<p><span>Items</span></p>
</td>
<td>
<p><span>31st March 2024</span></p>
</td>
<td>
<p><span>Reason for variance</span></p>
</td>
<td>
<p><span></span></p>
</td>
<td>
<p><span></span></p>
</td>
<td>
<p><span></span></p>
</td>
</tr>
<tr>
<td>
<p><span>1</span></p>
</td>
<td>
<p><span>Current ratio</span></p>
</td>
<td>
<p><span>Current assets</span></p>
</td>
<td>
<p><span>145,717.76</span></p>
</td>
<td>
<p><span>Since this is the first year of incorporation, previous years comparative figures are not applicable</span></p>
</td>
<td>
<p><span></span></p>
</td>
<td>
<p><span></span></p>
</td>
<td>
<p><span></span></p>
</td>
</tr>
<tr>
<td>
<p><span></span></p>
</td>
<td>
<p><span></span></p>
</td>
<td>
<p><span>Current liabilities</span></p>
</td>
<td>
<p><span>2,380.90</span></p>
</td>
<td>
<p><span></span></p>
</td>
<td>
<p><span></span></p>
</td>
<td>
<p><span></span></p>
</td>
<td>
<p><span></span></p>
</td>
</tr>
<tr>
<td>
<p><span></span></p>
</td>
<td>
<p><span></span></p>
</td>
<td>
<p><span>Ratio</span></p>
</td>
<td>
<p><span>                    61.20</span></p>
</td>
<td>
<p><span></span></p>
</td>
<td>
<p><span></span></p>
</td>
<td>
<p><span></span></p>
</td>
<td>
<p><span></span></p>
</td>
</tr>
<tr>
<td>
<p><span>2</span></p>
</td>
<td>
<p><span>Debt-equity ratio</span></p>
</td>
<td>
<p><span>Total debt</span></p>
</td>
<td>
<p><span>Since company does not have any debts therefore this ratio is not applicable</span></p>
</td>
<td>
<p><span></span></p>
</td>
<td>
<p><span></span></p>
</td>
<td>
<p><span></span></p>
</td>
<td>
<p><span></span></p>
</td>
</tr>
<tr>
<td>
<p><span></span></p>
</td>
<td>
<p><span></span></p>
</td>
<td>
<p><span>Shareholders' equity</span></p>
</td>
<td>
<p><span></span></p>
</td>
<td>
<p><span></span></p>
</td>
<td>
<p><span></span></p>
</td>
<td>
<p><span></span></p>
</td>
<td>
<p><span></span></p>
</td>
</tr>
<tr>
<td>
<p><span></span></p>
</td>
<td>
<p><span></span></p>
</td>
<td>
<p><span>Ratio</span></p>
</td>
<td>
<p><span></span></p>
</td>
<td>
<p><span></span></p>
</td>
<td>
<p><span></span></p>
</td>
<td>
<p><span></span></p>
</td>
<td>
<p><span></span></p>
</td>
</tr>
<tr>
<td>
<p><span>3</span></p>
</td>
<td>
<p><span>Debt service coverage ratio</span></p>
</td>
<td>
<p><span>Earnings available for debt service</span></p>
</td>
<td>
<p><span></span></p>
</td>
<td>
<p><span></span></p>
</td>
<td>
<p><span></span></p>
</td>
<td>
<p><span></span></p>
</td>
<td>
<p><span></span></p>
</td>
</tr>
<tr>
<td>
<p><span></span></p>
</td>
<td>
<p><span></span></p>
</td>
<td>
<p><span>Debt service</span></p>
</td>
<td>
<p><span></span></p>
</td>
<td>
<p><span></span></p>
</td>
<td>
<p><span></span></p>
</td>
<td>
<p><span></span></p>
</td>
<td>
<p><span></span></p>
</td>
</tr>
<tr>
<td>
<p><span></span></p>
</td>
<td>
<p><span></span></p>
</td>
<td>
<p><span>Ratio</span></p>
</td>
<td>
<p><span></span></p>
</td>
<td>
<p><span></span></p>
</td>
<td>
<p><span></span></p>
</td>
<td>
<p><span></span></p>
</td>
<td>
<p><span></span></p>
</td>
</tr>
<tr>
<td>
<p><span>4</span></p>
</td>
<td>
<p><span>Return on equity ratio</span></p>
</td>
<td>
<p><span>Net profits after taxes</span></p>
</td>
<td>
<p><span>(5,844.36)</span></p>
</td>
<td>
<p><span></span></p>
</td>
<td>
<p><span></span></p>
</td>
<td>
<p><span></span></p>
</td>
<td>
<p><span></span></p>
</td>
</tr>
<tr>
<td>
<p><span></span></p>
</td>
<td>
<p><span></span></p>
</td>
<td>
<p><span>Average shareholders' equity</span></p>
</td>
<td>
<p><span>72,127.82</span></p>
</td>
<td>
<p><span></span></p>
</td>
<td>
<p><span></span></p>
</td>
<td>
<p><span></span></p>
</td>
<td>
<p><span></span></p>
</td>
</tr>
<tr>
<td>
<p><span></span></p>
</td>
<td>
<p><span></span></p>
</td>
<td>
<p><span>Ratio</span></p>
</td>
<td>
<p><span>                   (0.08)</span></p>
</td>
<td>
<p><span></span></p>
</td>
<td>
<p><span></span></p>
</td>
<td>
<p><span></span></p>
</td>
<td>
<p><span></span></p>
</td>
</tr>
<tr>
<td>
<p><span>5</span></p>
</td>
<td>
<p><span>Inventory turnover ratio</span></p>
</td>
<td>
<p><span>Cost of goods sold OR sales</span></p>
</td>
<td>
<p><span>Since company does not have any inventory, therefore this ratio is not applicable</span></p>
</td>
<td>
<p><span></span></p>
</td>
<td>
<p><span></span></p>
</td>
<td>
<p><span></span></p>
</td>
<td>
<p><span></span></p>
</td>
</tr>
<tr>
<td>
<p><span></span></p>
</td>
<td>
<p><span></span></p>
</td>
<td>
<p><span>Average Inventory</span></p>
</td>
<td>
<p><span></span></p>
</td>
<td>
<p><span></span></p>
</td>
<td>
<p><span></span></p>
</td>
<td>
<p><span></span></p>
</td>
<td>
<p><span></span></p>
</td>
</tr>
<tr>
<td>
<p><span></span></p>
</td>
<td>
<p><span></span></p>
</td>
<td>
<p><span>Ratio</span></p>
</td>
<td>
<p><span></span></p>
</td>
<td>
<p><span></span></p>
</td>
<td>
<p><span></span></p>
</td>
<td>
<p><span></span></p>
</td>
<td>
<p><span></span></p>
</td>
</tr>
<tr>
<td>
<p><span>6</span></p>
</td>
<td>
<p><span>Trade receivables turnover ratio</span></p>
</td>
<td>
<p><span>Net credit sales</span></p>
</td>
<td>
<p><span>Since company does not have any trade receivable, therefore this ratio is not applicable</span></p>
</td>
<td>
<p><span></span></p>
</td>
<td>
<p><span></span></p>
</td>
<td>
<p><span></span></p>
</td>
<td>
<p><span></span></p>
</td>
</tr>
<tr>
<td>
<p><span></span></p>
</td>
<td>
<p><span></span></p>
</td>
<td>
<p><span>Average accounts receivable</span></p>
</td>
<td>
<p><span></span></p>
</td>
<td>
<p><span></span></p>
</td>
<td>
<p><span></span></p>
</td>
<td>
<p><span></span></p>
</td>
<td>
<p><span></span></p>
</td>
</tr>
<tr>
<td>
<p><span></span></p>
</td>
<td>
<p><span></span></p>
</td>
<td>
<p><span>Ratio</span></p>
</td>
<td>
<p><span></span></p>
</td>
<td>
<p><span></span></p>
</td>
<td>
<p><span></span></p>
</td>
<td>
<p><span></span></p>
</td>
<td>
<p><span></span></p>
</td>
</tr>
<tr>
<td>
<p><span>7</span></p>
</td>
<td>
<p><span>Trade payables turnover ratio</span></p>
</td>
<td>
<p><span>Net Credit Purchases</span></p>
</td>
<td>
<p><span>                 3,947.12</span></p>
</td>
<td>
<p><span></span></p>
</td>
<td>
<p><span></span></p>
</td>
<td>
<p><span></span></p>
</td>
<td>
<p><span></span></p>
</td>
</tr>
<tr>
<td>
<p><span></span></p>
</td>
<td>
<p><span></span></p>
</td>
<td>
<p><span>Average Trade Payables</span></p>
</td>
<td>
<p><span>              580,312.34</span></p>
</td>
<td>
<p><span></span></p>
</td>
<td>
<p><span></span></p>
</td>
<td>
<p><span></span></p>
</td>
<td>
<p><span></span></p>
</td>
</tr>
<tr>
<td>
<p><span></span></p>
</td>
<td>
<p><span></span></p>
</td>
<td>
<p><span>Ratio</span></p>
</td>
<td>
<p><span>                     0.01</span></p>
</td>
<td>
<p><span></span></p>
</td>
<td>
<p><span></span></p>
</td>
<td>
<p><span></span></p>
</td>
<td>
<p><span></span></p>
</td>
</tr>
<tr>
<td>
<p><span>8</span></p>
</td>
<td>
<p><span>Net capital turnover ratio</span></p>
</td>
<td>
<p><span>Net sales</span></p>
</td>
<td>
<p><span>1,944.92</span></p>
</td>
<td>
<p><span></span></p>
</td>
<td>
<p><span></span></p>
</td>
<td>
<p><span></span></p>
</td>
<td>
<p><span></span></p>
</td>
</tr>
<tr>
<td>
<p><span></span></p>
</td>
<td>
<p><span></span></p>
</td>
<td>
<p><span>Average working capital</span></p>
</td>
<td>
<p><span>71,668.43</span></p>
</td>
<td>
<p><span></span></p>
</td>
<td>
<p><span></span></p>
</td>
<td>
<p><span></span></p>
</td>
<td>
<p><span></span></p>
</td>
</tr>
<tr>
<td>
<p><span></span></p>
</td>
<td>
<p><span></span></p>
</td>
<td>
<p><span>Ratio</span></p>
</td>
<td>
<p><span>                     0.03</span></p>
</td>
<td>
<p><span></span></p>
</td>
<td>
<p><span></span></p>
</td>
<td>
<p><span></span></p>
</td>
<td>
<p><span></span></p>
</td>
</tr>
<tr>
<td>
<p><span>9</span></p>
</td>
<td>
<p><span>Net profit ratio</span></p>
</td>
<td>
<p><span>Net profit</span></p>
</td>
<td>
<p><span>(5,844.36)</span></p>
</td>
<td>
<p><span></span></p>
</td>
<td>
<p><span></span></p>
</td>
<td>
<p><span></span></p>
</td>
<td>
<p><span></span></p>
</td>
</tr>
<tr>
<td>
<p><span></span></p>
</td>
<td>
<p><span></span></p>
</td>
<td>
<p><span>Net sales</span></p>
</td>
<td>
<p><span>4,370.52</span></p>
</td>
<td>
<p><span></span></p>
</td>
<td>
<p><span></span></p>
</td>
<td>
<p><span></span></p>
</td>
<td>
<p><span></span></p>
</td>
</tr>
<tr>
<td>
<p><span></span></p>
</td>
<td>
<p><span></span></p>
</td>
<td>
<p><span>Ratio</span></p>
</td>
<td>
<p><span>                    (1.34)</span></p>
</td>
<td>
<p><span></span></p>
</td>
<td>
<p><span></span></p>
</td>
<td>
<p><span></span></p>
</td>
<td>
<p><span></span></p>
</td>
</tr>
<tr>
<td>
<p><span>10</span></p>
</td>
<td>
<p><span>Return on capital employed</span></p>
</td>
<td>
<p><span>Earnings before interest and taxes</span></p>
</td>
<td>
<p><span>(5,878.10)</span></p>
</td>
<td>
<p><span></span></p>
</td>
<td>
<p><span></span></p>
</td>
<td>
<p><span></span></p>
</td>
<td>
<p><span></span></p>
</td>
</tr>
<tr>
<td>
<p><span></span></p>
</td>
<td>
<p><span></span></p>
</td>
<td>
<p><span>Capital employed</span></p>
</td>
<td>
<p><span>144,255.64</span></p>
</td>
<td>
<p><span></span></p>
</td>
<td>
<p><span></span></p>
</td>
<td>
<p><span></span></p>
</td>
<td>
<p><span></span></p>
</td>
</tr>
<tr>
<td>
<p><span></span></p>
</td>
<td>
<p><span></span></p>
</td>
<td>
<p><span>Ratio</span></p>
</td>
<td>
<p><span>                   (0.04)</span></p>
</td>
<td>
<p><span></span></p>
</td>
<td>
<p><span></span></p>
</td>
<td>
<p><span></span></p>
</td>
<td>
<p><span></span></p>
</td>
</tr>
<tr>
<td>
<p><span>11</span></p>
</td>
<td>
<p><span>Return on investment</span></p>
</td>
<td>
<p><span>Total Income from Investment</span></p>
</td>
<td>
<p><span>Since company does not have any Investment, therefore this ratio is not applicable</span></p>
</td>
<td>
<p><span></span></p>
</td>
<td>
<p><span></span></p>
</td>
<td>
<p><span></span></p>
</td>
<td>
<p><span></span></p>
</td>
</tr>
<tr>
<td>
<p><span></span></p>
</td>
<td>
<p><span></span></p>
</td>
<td>
<p><span>Cost of Investment</span></p>
</td>
<td>
<p><span></span></p>
</td>
<td>
<p><span></span></p>
</td>
<td>
<p><span></span></p>
</td>
<td>
<p><span></span></p>
</td>
<td>
<p><span></span></p>
</td>
</tr>
<tr>
<td>
<p><span></span></p>
</td>
<td>
<p><span></span></p>
</td>
<td>
<p><span>Ratio</span></p>
</td>
<td>
<p><span></span></p>
</td>
<td>
<p><span></span></p>
</td>
<td>
<p><span></span></p>
</td>
<td>
<p><span></span></p>
</td>
<td>
<p><span></span></p>
</td>
</tr>
<tr>
<td>
<p><span></span></p>
</td>
<td>
<p><span></span></p>
</td>
<td>
<p><span></span></p>
</td>
<td>
<p><span></span></p>
</td>
<td>
<p><span></span></p>
</td>
<td>
<p><span></span></p>
</td>
<td>
<p><span></span></p>
</td>
<td>
<p><span></span></p>
</td>
</tr>
<tr>
<td>
<p><span></span></p>
</td>
<td>
<p><span></span></p>
</td>
<td>
<p><span></span></p>
</td>
<td>
<p><span></span></p>
</td>
<td>
<p><span></span></p>
</td>
<td>
<p><span></span></p>
</td>
<td>
<p><span></span></p>
</td>
<td>
<p><span></span></p>
</td>
</tr>
<tr>
<td>
<p><span></span></p>
</td>
<td>
<p><span></span></p>
</td>
<td>
<p><span></span></p>
</td>
<td>
<p><span></span></p>
</td>
<td>
<p><span></span></p>
</td>
<td>
<p><span></span></p>
</td>
<td>
<p><span></span></p>
</td>
<td>
<p><span></span></p>
</td>
</tr>
<tr>
<td>
<p><span></span></p>
</td>
<td>
<p><span></span></p>
</td>
<td>
<p><span></span></p>
</td>
<td>
<p><span></span></p>
</td>
<td>
<p><span></span></p>
</td>
<td>
<p><span></span></p>
</td>
<td>
<p><span></span></p>
</td>
<td>
<p><span></span></p>
</td>
</tr>
<tr>
<td>
<p><span>MINTCAP BROKERS PRIVATE LIMITED</span></p>
</td>
<td>
<p><span></span></p>
</td>
<td>
<p><span></span></p>
</td>
<td>
<p><span></span></p>
</td>
<td>
<p><span></span></p>
</td>
<td>
<p><span></span></p>
</td>
<td>
<p><span></span></p>
</td>
<td>
<p><span></span></p>
</td>
</tr>
<tr>
<td>
<p><span>Notes to the financial statements for the period ended 31 March 2024</span></p>
</td>
<td>
<p><span></span></p>
</td>
<td>
<p><span></span></p>
</td>
<td>
<p><span></span></p>
</td>
<td>
<p><span></span></p>
</td>
<td>
<p><span></span></p>
</td>
<td>
<p><span></span></p>
</td>
<td>
<p><span></span></p>
</td>
</tr>
<tr>
<td>
<p><span>CIN: U66110KA2023PTC178706</span></p>
</td>
<td>
<p><span></span></p>
</td>
<td>
<p><span></span></p>
</td>
<td>
<p><span></span></p>
</td>
<td>
<p><span></span></p>
</td>
<td>
<p><span></span></p>
</td>
<td>
<p><span></span></p>
</td>
<td>
<p><span></span></p>
</td>
</tr>
<tr>
<td>
<p><span></span></p>
</td>
<td>
<p><span></span></p>
</td>
<td>
<p><span></span></p>
</td>
<td>
<p><span></span></p>
</td>
<td>
<p><span></span></p>
</td>
<td>
<p><span></span></p>
</td>
<td>
<p><span></span></p>
</td>
<td>
<p><span></span></p>
</td>
</tr>
<tr>
<td>
<p><span>Other Statutory Information</span></p>
</td>
<td>
<p><span></span></p>
</td>
<td>
<p><span></span></p>
</td>
<td>
<p><span></span></p>
</td>
<td>
<p><span></span></p>
</td>
<td>
<p><span></span></p>
</td>
<td>
<p><span></span></p>
</td>
<td>
<p><span></span></p>
</td>
</tr>
<tr>
<td>
<p><span>(i) The Company do not have any Benami property, where any proceeding has been initiated or pending against the Company for holding any Benami property under the Benami Transactions (Prohibition) Act, 1988 and rules made thereunder.</span></p>
</td>
<td>
<p><span></span></p>
</td>
<td>
<p><span></span></p>
</td>
<td>
<p><span></span></p>
</td>
<td>
<p><span></span></p>
</td>
<td>
<p><span></span></p>
</td>
<td>
<p><span></span></p>
</td>
<td>
<p><span></span></p>
</td>
</tr>
<tr>
<td>
<p><span>(ii) The Company did not have any transactions with companies struck off under Section 248 of the Companies Act, 2013 or Section 560 of the Companies Act, 1956.</span></p>
</td>
<td>
<p><span></span></p>
</td>
<td>
<p><span></span></p>
</td>
<td>
<p><span></span></p>
</td>
<td>
<p><span></span></p>
</td>
<td>
<p><span></span></p>
</td>
<td>
<p><span></span></p>
</td>
<td>
<p><span></span></p>
</td>
</tr>
<tr>
<td>
<p><span>(iii) The Company does not have any charge or satisfaction which is yet to be registered with the Registrar of Companies beyond the statutory period.</span></p>
</td>
<td>
<p><span></span></p>
</td>
<td>
<p><span></span></p>
</td>
<td>
<p><span></span></p>
</td>
<td>
<p><span></span></p>
</td>
<td>
<p><span></span></p>
</td>
<td>
<p><span></span></p>
</td>
<td>
<p><span></span></p>
</td>
</tr>
<tr>
<td>
<p><span>(iv) The Company has not traded or invested in Crypto Currency or Virtual Currency during the financial years ended March 31, 2024 and March 31, 2023.</span></p>
</td>
<td>
<p><span></span></p>
</td>
<td>
<p><span></span></p>
</td>
<td>
<p><span></span></p>
</td>
<td>
<p><span></span></p>
</td>
<td>
<p><span></span></p>
</td>
<td>
<p><span></span></p>
</td>
<td>
<p><span></span></p>
</td>
</tr>
<tr>
<td>
<p><span>(v) The Company has not advanced or loaned or invested funds to any other person(s) or entity(ies), including foreign entities (Intermediaries) with the understanding that the Intermediary shall:</span></p>
</td>
<td>
<p><span></span></p>
</td>
<td>
<p><span></span></p>
</td>
<td>
<p><span></span></p>
</td>
<td>
<p><span></span></p>
</td>
<td>
<p><span></span></p>
</td>
<td>
<p><span></span></p>
</td>
<td>
<p><span></span></p>
</td>
</tr>
<tr>
<td>
<p><span>  (a) directly or indirectly lend or invest in other persons or entities identified in any manner whatsoever by or on behalf of the Company (Ultimate Beneficiaries); or</span></p>
</td>
<td>
<p><span></span></p>
</td>
<td>
<p><span></span></p>
</td>
<td>
<p><span></span></p>
</td>
<td>
<p><span></span></p>
</td>
<td>
<p><span></span></p>
</td>
<td>
<p><span></span></p>
</td>
<td>
<p><span></span></p>
</td>
</tr>
<tr>
<td>
<p><span>  (b) provide any guarantee, security or the like to or on behalf of the Ultimate Beneficiaries</span></p>
</td>
<td>
<p><span></span></p>
</td>
<td>
<p><span></span></p>
</td>
<td>
<p><span></span></p>
</td>
<td>
<p><span></span></p>
</td>
<td>
<p><span></span></p>
</td>
<td>
<p><span></span></p>
</td>
<td>
<p><span></span></p>
</td>
</tr>
<tr>
<td>
<p><span>(vi) The Company has not received any fund from any person(s) or entity(ies), including foreign entities (Funding Party) with the understanding (whether recorded in writing or otherwise) that the Company shall:</span></p>
</td>
<td>
<p><span></span></p>
</td>
<td>
<p><span></span></p>
</td>
<td>
<p><span></span></p>
</td>
<td>
<p><span></span></p>
</td>
<td>
<p><span></span></p>
</td>
<td>
<p><span></span></p>
</td>
<td>
<p><span></span></p>
</td>
</tr>
<tr>
<td>
<p><span>(a) directly or indirectly lend or invest in other persons or entities identified in any manner whatsoever by or on behalf of the Funding Party (Ultimate Beneficiaries); or</span></p>
</td>
<td>
<p><span></span></p>
</td>
<td>
<p><span></span></p>
</td>
<td>
<p><span></span></p>
</td>
<td>
<p><span></span></p>
</td>
<td>
<p><span></span></p>
</td>
<td>
<p><span></span></p>
</td>
<td>
<p><span></span></p>
</td>
</tr>
<tr>
<td>
<p><span>(b) provide any guarantee, security or the like on behalf of the Ultimate Beneficiaries.</span></p>
</td>
<td>
<p><span></span></p>
</td>
<td>
<p><span></span></p>
</td>
<td>
<p><span></span></p>
</td>
<td>
<p><span></span></p>
</td>
<td>
<p><span></span></p>
</td>
<td>
<p><span></span></p>
</td>
<td>
<p><span></span></p>
</td>
</tr>
<tr>
<td>
<p><span>(vii) The Company did not have any such transaction which is not recorded in the books of accounts that has been surrendered or disclosed as income during the year in the tax assessments under the Income Tax Act, 1961 such as, search or survey or any other relevant provisions of the Income Tax Act, 1961.</span></p>
</td>
<td>
<p><span></span></p>
</td>
<td>
<p><span></span></p>
</td>
<td>
<p><span></span></p>
</td>
<td>
<p><span></span></p>
</td>
<td>
<p><span></span></p>
</td>
<td>
<p><span></span></p>
</td>
<td>
<p><span></span></p>
</td>
</tr>
<tr>
<td>
<p><span>(viii) The company has not given Security of Current Assets Against Borrowings.</span></p>
</td>
<td>
<p><span></span></p>
</td>
<td>
<p><span></span></p>
</td>
<td>
<p><span></span></p>
</td>
<td>
<p><span></span></p>
</td>
<td>
<p><span></span></p>
</td>
<td>
<p><span></span></p>
</td>
<td>
<p><span></span></p>
</td>
</tr>
<tr>
<td>
<p><span>(ix) The Company is not declared as wilful defaulter by any bank or financial institution or government or any government authority.</span></p>
</td>
<td>
<p><span></span></p>
</td>
<td>
<p><span></span></p>
</td>
<td>
<p><span></span></p>
</td>
<td>
<p><span></span></p>
</td>
<td>
<p><span></span></p>
</td>
<td>
<p><span></span></p>
</td>
<td>
<p><span></span></p>
</td>
</tr>
<tr>
<td>
<p><span>(x) The Company has complied with the number of layers prescribed under the Companies Act, 2013.</span></p>
</td>
<td>
<p><span></span></p>
</td>
<td>
<p><span></span></p>
</td>
<td>
<p><span></span></p>
</td>
<td>
<p><span></span></p>
</td>
<td>
<p><span></span></p>
</td>
<td>
<p><span></span></p>
</td>
<td>
<p><span></span></p>
</td>
</tr>
<tr>
<td>
<p><span>(xi) The Company has not entered into any scheme of arrangement which has an accounting impact on current or previous financial year.</span></p>
</td>
<td>
<p><span></span></p>
</td>
<td>
<p><span></span></p>
</td>
<td>
<p><span></span></p>
</td>
<td>
<p><span></span></p>
</td>
<td>
<p><span></span></p>
</td>
<td>
<p><span></span></p>
</td>
<td>
<p><span></span></p>
</td>
</tr>
<tr>
<td>
<p><span>(xii) The Company has not revalued its property, plant and equipment (including right-of-use assets) or intangible assets or both during the current or previous year.</span></p>
</td>
<td>
<p><span></span></p>
</td>
<td>
<p><span></span></p>
</td>
<td>
<p><span></span></p>
</td>
<td>
<p><span></span></p>
</td>
<td>
<p><span></span></p>
</td>
<td>
<p><span></span></p>
</td>
<td>
<p><span></span></p>
</td>
</tr>
<tr>
<td>
<p><span>(xiii) The company has not granted loans and advances to Promoters, Directors, KMPs and Other related Party.</span></p>
</td>
<td>
<p><span></span></p>
</td>
<td>
<p><span></span></p>
</td>
<td>
<p><span></span></p>
</td>
<td>
<p><span></span></p>
</td>
<td>
<p><span></span></p>
</td>
<td>
<p><span></span></p>
</td>
<td>
<p><span></span></p>
</td>
</tr>
<tr>
<td>
<p><span>(xiv) Provisions of Section 135 of the Companies Act, 2013 related to Corporate Social Responsibility is not applicable to the Company</span></p>
</td>
<td>
<p><span></span></p>
</td>
<td>
<p><span></span></p>
</td>
<td>
<p><span></span></p>
</td>
<td>
<p><span></span></p>
</td>
<td>
<p><span></span></p>
</td>
<td>
<p><span></span></p>
</td>
<td>
<p><span></span></p>
</td>
</tr>
<tr>
<td>
<p><span>(xv) The Company does not have any immovable property whose title deeds are not held in the name of Company.</span></p>
</td>
<td>
<p><span></span></p>
</td>
<td>
<p><span></span></p>
</td>
<td>
<p><span></span></p>
</td>
<td>
<p><span></span></p>
</td>
<td>
<p><span></span></p>
</td>
<td>
<p><span></span></p>
</td>
<td>
<p><span></span></p>
</td>
</tr>
<tr>
<td>
<p><span></span></p>
</td>
<td>
<p><span></span></p>
</td>
<td>
<p><span></span></p>
</td>
<td>
<p><span></span></p>
</td>
<td>
<p><span></span></p>
</td>
<td>
<p><span></span></p>
</td>
<td>
<p><span></span></p>
</td>
<td>
<p><span></span></p>
</td>
</tr>
<tr>
<td>
<p><span></span></p>
</td>
<td>
<p><span>Since this is the first year of incorporation previous year figures are not available.</span></p>
</td>
<td>
<p><span></span></p>
</td>
<td>
<p><span></span></p>
</td>
<td>
<p><span></span></p>
</td>
<td>
<p><span></span></p>
</td>
<td>
<p><span></span></p>
</td>
<td>
<p><span></span></p>
</td>
</tr>
</table>
</span>
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  <span>
<table class="bordered">
<tr>
<td>
<p><span>Significant Accounting Policies</span></p>
</td>
</tr>
<tr>
<td>
<p><span>Basis of preparation</span></p>
</td>
</tr>
<tr>
<td>
<p><span>The&nbsp;financial&nbsp;statements of the company have been prepared in accordance with generally accepted accounting principles in India (Indian GAAP) prescribed by the Companies (Accounting Standards) Rules, 2021 and the relevant provisions of the Companies Act, 2013. The financial statements have been prepared on an accrual basis and under the historical cost convention. The accounting policies have been consistently applied and are consistent with those used in the previous year unless stated otherwise.</span></p>
</td>
</tr>
<tr>
<td>
<p><span></span></p>
</td>
</tr>
<tr>
<td>
<p><span>Use of estimates</span></p>
</td>
</tr>
<tr>
<td>
<p><span>The preparation of financial statements in conformity with generally accepted accounting principles requires the management of the Company to make estimates and assumptions that affect the reported amounts of assets and liabilities and disclosure of contingent assets and liabilities at the date of the financial statements and the results of operations during the reporting periods. Although these estimates are based upon management’s best knowledge of current events and actions, actual results could differ from those estimates. The significant estimates used by the management in the preparation of these financial statements include estimation of the economic lives of fixed assets and provision for employee benefits. Any revision to accounting estimates is recognised prospectively in the current and future periods.</span></p>
</td>
</tr>
<tr>
<td>
<p><span></span></p>
</td>
</tr>
<tr>
<td>
<p><span>Current and non-current classification</span></p>
</td>
</tr>
<tr>
<td>
<p><span>All assets and liabilities have been classified as current and non-current assets. </span></p>
</td>
</tr>
<tr>
<td>
<p><span>Assets</span></p>
</td>
</tr>
<tr>
<td>
<p><span>An asset is classified as current when it satisfies any of the following criteria: </span></p>
</td>
</tr>
<tr>
<td>
<p><span>a) it is expected to be realised in, or is intended for sale or consumption in, the company’s normal operating cycle;</span></p>
</td>
</tr>
<tr>
<td>
<p><span>b) it is expected to be realised within 12 months after the reporting date; </span></p>
</td>
</tr>
<tr>
<td>
<p><span>c) or it is cash or cash equivalent unless it is restricted from being exchanged or used to settle a liability for at least 12 months after the reporting date.</span></p>
</td>
</tr>
<tr>
<td>
<p><span>Current assets include the current portion of non-current financial assets.</span></p>
</td>
</tr>
<tr>
<td>
<p><span>All other assets are classified as non-current. </span></p>
</td>
</tr>
<tr>
<td>
<p><span></span></p>
</td>
</tr>
<tr>
<td>
<p><span>Liabilities</span></p>
</td>
</tr>
<tr>
<td>
<p><span>A liability is classified as current when it satisfies any of the following criteria:</span></p>
</td>
</tr>
<tr>
<td>
<p><span>a) it is expected to be settled in the company’s normal operating cycle;</span></p>
</td>
</tr>
<tr>
<td>
<p><span>b) it is held primarily for the purpose of being traded;</span></p>
</td>
</tr>
<tr>
<td>
<p><span>c) it is due to be settled within 12 months after the reporting date; or</span></p>
</td>
</tr>
<tr>
<td>
<p><span>d) the company does not have an unconditional right to defer settlement of the liability for at least 12 months after the reporting date. Terms of a liability that could, at the option of the counterparty, result in its settlement by the issue of equity instruments do not affect its classification.</span></p>
</td>
</tr>
<tr>
<td>
<p><span>Current liabilities include current portion of non-current financial liabilities. </span></p>
</td>
</tr>
<tr>
<td>
<p><span>All other liabilities are classified as non-current.</span></p>
</td>
</tr>
<tr>
<td>
<p><span></span></p>
</td>
</tr>
<tr>
<td>
<p><span>Operating cycle</span></p>
</td>
</tr>
<tr>
<td>
<p><span>Operating cycle is the time between the acquisition of assets for processing and their realization in cash or cash equivalents.</span></p>
</td>
</tr>
<tr>
<td>
<p><span></span></p>
</td>
</tr>
<tr>
<td>
<p><span>Revenue recognition</span></p>
</td>
</tr>
<tr>
<td>
<p><span>Revenue from service are recognized as and when services are rendered and related costs are incurred in the accordance with terms and conditions of the agreement entered into by the company with its customers.</span></p>
</td>
</tr>
<tr>
<td>
<p><span></span></p>
</td>
</tr>
<tr>
<td>
<p><span>Revenue is recognized at the time of transfer of significant risks and rewards of ownership to the buyer and Invoices raised and exclude the amount collected towards sales tax.</span></p>
</td>
</tr>
<tr>
<td>
<p><span></span></p>
</td>
</tr>
<tr>
<td>
<p><span>Interest on Bank Deposits</span></p>
</td>
</tr>
<tr>
<td>
<p><span>Interest on bank deposits is recognised on the time proportion method, using the underlying interest rates.</span></p>
</td>
</tr>
<tr>
<td>
<p><span></span></p>
</td>
</tr>
<tr>
<td>
<p><span>Property, Plant and Equipment (PPE)</span></p>
</td>
</tr>
<tr>
<td>
<p><span>Property, Plant and Equipment assets are stated at cost less accumulated depreciation and impairment losses. The cost of Property, Plant and Equipment assets comprises its purchase price and any other cost attributable to bringing such assets to its working condition and intended use.&nbsp;</span></p>
</td>
</tr>
<tr>
<td>
<p><span>Borrowing costs directly attributable to acquisition of those assets which necessarily take a substantial period of time to get ready for their intended use are capitalised.</span></p>
</td>
</tr>
<tr>
<td>
<p><span>Advances paid towards the acquisition of Property, Plant and Equipment assets outstanding at each balance sheet date and the cost of those assets not ready for their intended use before such date are disclosed as capital work-in-progress. Expenditure directly relating to expansion is capitalised only if it increases the life or functionality of an asset beyond its original standard of performance. </span></p>
</td>
</tr>
<tr>
<td>
<p><span></span></p>
</td>
</tr>
<tr>
<td>
<p><span>Depreciation</span></p>
</td>
</tr>
<tr>
<td>
<p><span>Depreciation on fixed assets is provided on written down value basis over the estimated economic useful life of the assets as prescribed in schedule II of the Companies Act, 2013. Leasehold improvements are depreciated over the lease term or the useful life, whichever is shorter.</span><br /><span>The useful life of Software is not prescribed in schedule II of the Companies Act, 2013, and the management has estimated the useful life of the computer &amp; softwares between 3 years, Plant and Machinery between 10 years and that of Office Equipments 5 Years.</span></p>
</td>
</tr>
<tr>
<td>
<p><span></span></p>
</td>
</tr>
<tr>
<td>
<p><span>Intangible Assets</span></p>
</td>
</tr>
<tr>
<td>
<p><span>Intangible assets that are acquired by the company, that have finite useful lives, are stated at acquisition cost, net of accumulated amortization and accumulated impairment losses, if any. </span><br /><span>Subsequent expenditures related to an item of intangible assets are added to its carrying amount when it is probable that future economic benefits deriving from the cost incurred will flow to the enterprise and the cost of the item can be measured reliably.</span><br /><span>An intangible asset is derecognized when no future economic benefits are expected from their use or upon their disposal. Gains and losses on disposal of an item of intangible assets are determined by comparing the proceeds from disposal with the carrying amount of intangible assets and are recognized in the statement of profit and loss.</span><br /><span>Intangible assets are amortised on a written down value basis basis over the period of their expected useful life of 10 years in case of Trademarks and 3 years in respect of other Intangible Assets like Software etc.</span></p>
</td>
</tr>
<tr>
<td>
<p><span></span></p>
</td>
</tr>
<tr>
<td>
<p><span>Impairment of assets</span></p>
</td>
</tr>
<tr>
<td>
<p><span>The Company assesses, at each balance sheet date, whether there is any indication that an asset may be impaired. If any such indications exist, the Company estimates the recoverable amount of the asset. For an asset that does not generate largely independent cash inflows, the recoverable amount is determined for the cash-generating unit to which the asset belongs. If such recoverable amount of the asset or the recoverable amount of the cash generating unit to which the asset belongs is less than its carrying amount, the carrying amount is reduced to its recoverable amount. The reduction is treated as an impairment loss and is recognized in the statement of profit and loss. If at the balance sheet date, there is an indication that a previously assessed impairment loss no longer exists, the recoverable amount is reassessed and the asset is reflected at the recoverable amount. An impairment loss is reversed only to the extent that the carrying amount of asset does not exceed the net book value that would have been determined if no impairment loss had been recognized. </span></p>
</td>
</tr>
<tr>
<td>
<p><span></span></p>
</td>
</tr>
<tr>
<td>
<p><span>Leases</span></p>
</td>
</tr>
<tr>
<td>
<p><span>Leases where the lessor retains substantially all the risks and rewards of ownership are classified as operating leases. The total lease rentals (including scheduled rental increase) in respect of an asset taken on operating lease are charged to the statement of profit and loss on a straight line basis over the lease term unless another systematic basis is more representative of the time pattern of the benefit.</span></p>
</td>
</tr>
<tr>
<td>
<p><span></span></p>
</td>
</tr>
<tr>
<td>
<p><span>Foreign currency transactions</span></p>
</td>
</tr>
<tr>
<td>
<p><span>(i) Initial Recognition</span></p>
</td>
</tr>
<tr>
<td>
<p><span>Foreign currency transactions are recorded in the reporting currency, by applying to the foreign currency amount the exchange rate between the reporting currency and the foreign currency at the date of the transaction.</span></p>
</td>
</tr>
<tr>
<td>
<p><span></span></p>
</td>
</tr>
<tr>
<td>
<p><span>(ii) Conversion</span></p>
</td>
</tr>
<tr>
<td>
<p><span>Foreign currency monetary items are reported using the closing rate. Non-monetary items which are carried in terms of historical cost denominated in a foreign currency are reported using the exchange rate at the date of the transaction.</span></p>
</td>
</tr>
<tr>
<td>
<p><span></span></p>
</td>
</tr>
<tr>
<td>
<p><span>(iii) Exchange Differences</span></p>
</td>
</tr>
<tr>
<td>
<p><span>Exchange differences arising on the settlement of monetary items or on reporting company's monetary items at rates different from those at which they were initially recorded during the year, or reported in previous financial statements, are recognised as income or as expenses in the year in which they arise</span></p>
</td>
</tr>
</table>
<p><span></span></p>
<table class="bordered">
<tr>
<td>
<p><span>Employee benefits</span></p>
</td>
</tr>
<tr>
<td>
<p><span>(i) Short -Term Employee Benefits</span></p>
</td>
</tr>
<tr>
<td>
<p><span>Short-term employee benefits such as salaries, wages, bonus, ex-gratia, leave travel allowance, etc., payable wholly within twelve months of rendering service are recognised as expense in the Statement of Profit and Loss for the period in which the related service is rendered.</span></p>
</td>
</tr>
<tr>
<td>
<p><span></span></p>
</td>
</tr>
<tr>
<td>
<p><span>(ii) Defined Contribution Plans</span></p>
</td>
</tr>
<tr>
<td>
<p><span>The Company’s contributions to Provident Fund, Employees’ State Insurance and other defined contribution schemes are charged to the Statement of Profit and Loss in the period during which the employees render the related services. The Company has no further obligation under these plans beyond its monthly contributions.</span></p>
</td>
</tr>
<tr>
<td>
<p><span></span></p>
</td>
</tr>
<tr>
<td>
<p><span>(iii) Defined Benefit Plans</span></p>
</td>
</tr>
<tr>
<td>
<p><span>The Company provides gratuity, a defined benefit retirement plan covering eligible employees under the Payment of Gratuity Act, 1972. The liability is determined on the basis of actuarial valuation carried out at the Balance Sheet date using the Projected Unit Credit Method. In case of non-funded arrangements, the entire liability is recognised in the Balance Sheet. Actuarial gains and losses are recognised immediately in the Statement of Profit and Loss.</span></p>
</td>
</tr>
<tr>
<td>
<p><span></span></p>
</td>
</tr>
<tr>
<td>
<p><span>(iv) Compensated absences</span></p>
</td>
</tr>
<tr>
<td>
<p><span>The company do not have any scheme for compensated absences and hence no provision is recognized in the financial statements</span></p>
</td>
</tr>
<tr>
<td>
<p><span></span></p>
</td>
</tr>
<tr>
<td>
<p><span>(v) Share based payments to employees</span></p>
</td>
</tr>
<tr>
<td>
<p><span>Stock options are granted to the employees under the stock option scheme. The costs of stock options granted to the employees (equity-settled awards) of the Company are measured at the intrinsic value of the equity instruments granted. on the date of the grant. The grant date is the date on which the Company and the employees agree to the stock option scheme. The intrinsic value so determined is revised only if the stock option scheme is modified in a manner that is beneficial to the employees. This cost is recognised as employee benefits expense in the statement of profit and loss with a corresponding increase in share-based payment (SBP) reserves in equity, over the period in which the performance and/or service conditions are fulfilled. </span><br /><span></span><br /><span>The cumulative expense recognised for equity-settled transactions at each reporting date until the vesting date reflects the extent to which the vesting period has expired and the Company’s best estimate of the number of equity instruments that will ultimately vest.&nbsp;The dilutive effect of outstanding options is reflected as additional share dilution in the computation of diluted earnings per share. If the options vests in instalments (i.e. the options vest pro rata over the service period), then each instalment is treated as a separate share option grant because each instalment has a different vesting period.</span></p>
</td>
</tr>
<tr>
<td>
<p><span></span></p>
</td>
</tr>
<tr>
<td>
<p><span>Taxes on income</span></p>
</td>
</tr>
<tr>
<td>
<p><span>Current tax</span></p>
</td>
</tr>
<tr>
<td>
<p><span>The current income tax charge is determined in accordance with the relevant tax regulations applicable to the Company. Deferred tax charge or benefit are recognised for the future tax consequences attributable to timing difference that result between the profit offered for income taxes and the profit as per the financial statements. The deferred tax charge or credit and the corresponding deferred tax liabilities or assets are recognised using the tax rates that have been enacted or substantively enacted by the balance sheet date. Deferred tax assets are recognised only to the extent there is reasonable certainty that the assets can be realised in future; however, when there is a brought forward loss or unabsorbed depreciation under taxation laws, deferred tax assets are recognised only if there is virtual certainty of realisation of such assets.</span></p>
</td>
</tr>
<tr>
<td>
<p><span>Deferred tax</span></p>
</td>
</tr>
<tr>
<td>
<p><span>Deferred tax is recognised, subject to the consideration of prudence in respect of deferred tax asset, on timing differences, being the timing differences between taxable income and accounting income that originate in one period and are capable of being reversed in one or more subsequent periods.</span></p>
</td>
</tr>
<tr>
<td>
<p><span></span></p>
</td>
</tr>
<tr>
<td>
<p><span>Earnings per share</span></p>
</td>
</tr>
<tr>
<td>
<p><span>In determining earnings per share, the Company considers the net profit / loss after tax and includes the post-tax effect of any extra-ordinary item. The number of equity shares used in computing loss / earnings per share is the weighted average number of equity shares outstanding during the period.</span></p>
</td>
</tr>
<tr>
<td>
<p><span></span></p>
</td>
</tr>
<tr>
<td>
<p><span>Diluted earnings per equity share is computed by dividing the net profit attributable to the equity holders of the Company by the weighted average number of equity shares considered for deriving basic earnings per equity share and also the weighted average number of equity shares that could have been issued upon conversion of all dilutive potential equity shares. The dilutive potential equity shares are adjusted for the proceeds receivable had the equity shares been actually issued at fair value (i.e. the average market value of the outstanding equity shares). Dilutive potential equity shares are deemed converted as at the beginning of the period, unless issued at a later date. Dilutive potential equity shares are determined independently for each period presented.</span><br /><span></span><br /><span>The number of equity shares and potentially dilutive equity shares are adjusted retrospectively for all periods presented for any share splits and bonus shares issues including for changes effected prior to the approval of the financial statements by the Board of Directors.</span></p>
</td>
</tr>
<tr>
<td>
<p><span></span></p>
</td>
</tr>
<tr>
<td>
<p><span> Provisions and contingent liabilities</span></p>
</td>
</tr>
<tr>
<td>
<p><span>The Company creates a provision when there is a present obligation as a result of a past event that probably requires an outflow of resources and a reliable estimate can be made of the amount of the obligation. A disclosure for a contingent liability is made when there is a possible obligation or a present obligation that may, but probably will not, require an outflow of resources. Where there is a possible obligation or a present obligation in respect of which the likelihood of outflow of resources is remote, no provision or disclosure is made. </span></p>
</td>
</tr>
<tr>
<td>
<p><span>Provision for onerous contracts i.e. contracts where the expected unavoidable costs of meeting the obligations under the contract exceed benefits expected to be received under it, are recognised when it is probable that an outflow of resources embodying economic benefits will be required to settle a present obligation as a result of obligating event, based on a reliable estimate of such obligation.</span></p>
</td>
</tr>
<tr>
<td>
<p><span></span></p>
</td>
</tr>
<tr>
<td>
<p><span>Accounting for claims &amp; contingencies</span></p>
</td>
</tr>
<tr>
<td>
<p><span></span></p>
</td>
</tr>
<tr>
<td>
<p><span>Claims raised on the Company by Goods &amp; Service Tax, Income Tax and local Authorities are accounted only when they actually become payable after recourse to all legal remedies available to the Company. </span></p>
</td>
</tr>
</table>
</span>
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<p><span>The preparation of financial statements in conformity with generally accepted accounting principles requires the management of the Company to make estimates and assumptions that affect the reported amounts of assets and liabilities and disclosure of contingent assets and liabilities at the date of the financial statements and the results of operations during the reporting periods. Although these estimates are based upon management’s best knowledge of current events and actions, actual results could differ from those estimates. The significant estimates used by the management in the preparation of these financial statements include estimation of the economic lives of fixed assets and provision for employee benefits. Any revision to accounting estimates is recognised prospectively in the current and future periods.</span></p>
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<p><span></span></p>
</td>
<td>
<p><span></span></p>
</td>
<td>
<p><span></span></p>
</td>
</tr>
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<td>
<p><span></span></p>
</td>
<td>
<p><span></span></p>
</td>
<td>
<p><span></span></p>
</td>
<td>
<p><span></span></p>
</td>
<td>
<p><span></span></p>
</td>
</tr>
<tr>
<td>
<p><span>Foreign currency transactions</span></p>
</td>
<td>
<p><span></span></p>
</td>
<td>
<p><span></span></p>
</td>
<td>
<p><span></span></p>
</td>
<td>
<p><span></span></p>
</td>
</tr>
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<td>
<p><span></span></p>
</td>
<td>
<p><span></span></p>
</td>
<td>
<p><span></span></p>
</td>
<td>
<p><span></span></p>
</td>
<td>
<p><span></span></p>
</td>
</tr>
<tr>
<td>
<p><span>(i) Initial recognition</span></p>
</td>
<td>
<p><span></span></p>
</td>
<td>
<p><span></span></p>
</td>
<td>
<p><span></span></p>
</td>
<td>
<p><span></span></p>
</td>
</tr>
<tr>
<td>
<p><span>Foreign currency transactions are recorded in the reporting currency, by applying to the foreign currency amount the exchange rate between the reporting currency and the foreign currency at the date of the transaction.</span></p>
</td>
<td>
<p><span></span></p>
</td>
<td>
<p><span></span></p>
</td>
<td>
<p><span></span></p>
</td>
<td>
<p><span></span></p>
</td>
</tr>
<tr>
<td>
<p><span>(ii) Conversion</span></p>
</td>
<td>
<p><span></span></p>
</td>
<td>
<p><span></span></p>
</td>
<td>
<p><span></span></p>
</td>
<td>
<p><span></span></p>
</td>
</tr>
<tr>
<td>
<p><span>Foreign currency monetary items are reported using the closing rate. Non-monetary items which are carried in terms of historical cost denominated in a foreign currency are reported using the exchange rate at the date of the transaction.</span></p>
</td>
<td>
<p><span></span></p>
</td>
<td>
<p><span></span></p>
</td>
<td>
<p><span></span></p>
</td>
<td>
<p><span></span></p>
</td>
</tr>
<tr>
<td>
<p><span>(iii) Exchange Differences</span></p>
</td>
<td>
<p><span></span></p>
</td>
<td>
<p><span></span></p>
</td>
<td>
<p><span></span></p>
</td>
<td>
<p><span></span></p>
</td>
</tr>
<tr>
<td>
<p><span>Exchange differences arising on the settlement of monetary items or on reporting company's monetary items at rates different from those at which they were initially recorded during the year, or reported in previous financial statements, are recognised as income or as expenses in the year in which they arise</span></p>
</td>
<td>
<p><span></span></p>
</td>
<td>
<p><span></span></p>
</td>
<td>
<p><span></span></p>
</td>
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<p><span></span></p>
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<p><span></span></p>
</td>
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<tr>
<td>
<p><span>Employee benefits</span></p>
</td>
<td>
<p><span></span></p>
</td>
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<p><span></span></p>
</td>
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<p><span></span></p>
</td>
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<p><span></span></p>
</td>
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</td>
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</td>
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<p><span></span></p>
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<p><span></span></p>
</td>
</tr>
<tr>
<td>
<p><span>(i) Provident fund</span></p>
</td>
<td>
<p><span></span></p>
</td>
<td>
<p><span></span></p>
</td>
<td>
<p><span></span></p>
</td>
<td>
<p><span></span></p>
</td>
</tr>
<tr>
<td>
<p><span>The provisions of Employees Provident Fund and Miscellaneous Provision Act, 1952 are not applicable to the company. Accordingly, no contribution has been made in the financial period.</span></p>
</td>
<td>
<p><span></span></p>
</td>
<td>
<p><span></span></p>
</td>
<td>
<p><span></span></p>
</td>
<td>
<p><span></span></p>
</td>
</tr>
<tr>
<td>
<p><span>(ii) Gratuity</span></p>
</td>
<td>
<p><span></span></p>
</td>
<td>
<p><span></span></p>
</td>
<td>
<p><span></span></p>
</td>
<td>
<p><span></span></p>
</td>
</tr>
<tr>
<td>
<p><span>The provisions of Payment of Gratuity act, 1972 is applicable to the company, Provision for Gratuity is being made in respect of all eligible employees, Liability in respect of gratuity has not been actuarially determined, but is recognised on arithmetical basis based on the salary last drawn by the employee.</span></p>
</td>
<td>
<p><span></span></p>
</td>
<td>
<p><span></span></p>
</td>
<td>
<p><span></span></p>
</td>
<td>
<p><span></span></p>
</td>
</tr>
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<p><span>(iii) Compensated absences</span></p>
</td>
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<p><span></span></p>
</td>
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<p><span></span></p>
</td>
<td>
<p><span></span></p>
</td>
</tr>
<tr>
<td>
<p><span>The company do not have any scheme for compensated absences and hence no provision is recognized in the financial statements</span></p>
</td>
<td>
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</td>
<td>
<p><span></span></p>
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<p><span></span></p>
</td>
</tr>
<tr>
<td>
<p><span>Taxes on income</span></p>
</td>
<td>
<p><span></span></p>
</td>
<td>
<p><span></span></p>
</td>
<td>
<p><span></span></p>
</td>
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<p><span></span></p>
</td>
</tr>
<tr>
<td>
<p><span>Current taxes</span></p>
</td>
<td>
<p><span></span></p>
</td>
<td>
<p><span></span></p>
</td>
<td>
<p><span></span></p>
</td>
<td>
<p><span></span></p>
</td>
</tr>
<tr>
<td>
<p><span>Current Income tax is measured at the amount expected to be paid to the tax authorities in accordance with the Indian Income Tax Act. Deferred income taxes reflects the impact of current year timing differences between taxable income and accounting income for the year and reversal of timing differences of earlier years.</span></p>
</td>
<td>
<p><span></span></p>
</td>
<td>
<p><span></span></p>
</td>
<td>
<p><span></span></p>
</td>
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<p><span></span></p>
</td>
</tr>
<tr>
<td>
<p><span>Deferred tax</span></p>
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<p><span></span></p>
</td>
<td>
<p><span></span></p>
</td>
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<p><span></span></p>
</td>
<td>
<p><span></span></p>
</td>
</tr>
<tr>
<td>
<p><span>Deferred tax is recognized, subject to the consideration of prudence in respect of deferred tax asset, on timing differences, being the timing differences between taxable income and accounting income that originate in one period and are capable of being reversed in one or more subsequent periods.</span></p>
</td>
<td>
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<p><span>Earnings per share</span></p>
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<p><span></span></p>
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<p><span></span></p>
</td>
</tr>
<tr>
<td>
<p><span>Basic Earnings per share</span></p>
</td>
<td>
<p><span></span></p>
</td>
<td>
<p><span></span></p>
</td>
<td>
<p><span></span></p>
</td>
<td>
<p><span></span></p>
</td>
</tr>
<tr>
<td>
<p><span>Basic earnings per share is calculated by dividing the net profit or loss for the period attributable to equity shareholders (after deducting preference dividends and attributable taxes if any) by the weighted average number of equity shares outstanding during the period. Partly paid equity shares will be treated as a fraction of an equity share to the extent that they were entitled to participate in dividends relative to a fully paid equity share during the reporting period.</span></p>
</td>
<td>
<p><span></span></p>
</td>
<td>
<p><span></span></p>
</td>
<td>
<p><span></span></p>
</td>
<td>
<p><span></span></p>
</td>
</tr>
<tr>
<td>
<p><span>The weighted average numbers of equity shares outstanding during the period will be adjusted for events of bonus issue; bonus element in a rights issue to existing shareholders; share split; and reverse share split (consolidation of shares).</span></p>
</td>
<td>
<p><span></span></p>
</td>
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<p><span></span></p>
</td>
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<p><span></span></p>
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</td>
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<p><span></span></p>
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<p><span></span></p>
</td>
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<p><span></span></p>
</td>
</tr>
<tr>
<td>
<p><span>Diluted Earnings per share</span></p>
</td>
<td>
<p><span></span></p>
</td>
<td>
<p><span></span></p>
</td>
<td>
<p><span></span></p>
</td>
<td>
<p><span></span></p>
</td>
</tr>
<tr>
<td>
<p><span>For the purpose of calculating diluted earnings per share, the net profit or loss for the period attributable to equity shareholders and the weighted average number of shares outstanding during the period will be adjusted for the effects of all dilutive potential equity shares.</span></p>
</td>
<td>
<p><span></span></p>
</td>
<td>
<p><span></span></p>
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</td>
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<p><span></span></p>
</td>
</tr>
<tr>
<td>
<p><span>Provisions and contingent liabilities</span></p>
</td>
<td>
<p><span></span></p>
</td>
<td>
<p><span></span></p>
</td>
<td>
<p><span></span></p>
</td>
<td>
<p><span></span></p>
</td>
</tr>
<tr>
<td>
<p><span>The Company creates a provision when there is a present obligation as a result of a past event that probably requires an outflow of resources and a reliable estimate can be made of the amount of the obligation. A disclosure for a contingent liability is made when there is a possible obligation or a present obligation that may, but probably will not, require an outflow of resources. Where there is a possible obligation or a present obligation in respect of which the likelihood of outflow of resources is remote, no provision or disclosure is made.</span></p>
</td>
<td>
<p><span></span></p>
</td>
<td>
<p><span></span></p>
</td>
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<p><span></span></p>
</td>
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<p><span></span></p>
</td>
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<p><span></span></p>
</td>
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<p><span></span></p>
</td>
<td>
<p><span></span></p>
</td>
<td>
<p><span></span></p>
</td>
</tr>
<tr>
<td>
<p><span>Provision for onerous contracts i.e. contracts where the expected unavoidable costs of meeting the obligations under the contract exceed benefits expected to be received under it, are recognised when it is probable that an outflow of resources embodying economic benefits will be required to settle a present obligation as a result of obligating event, based on a reliable estimate of such obligation.<br />
<br />
</span></p>
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<p><span></span></p>
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<p><span></span></p>
</td>
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<p><span></span></p>
</td>
<td>
<p><span></span></p>
</td>
</tr>
</table>
</span>
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<table class="bordered">
<tr>
<td>
<p><span>Summary of&nbsp;Significant Accounting Policies</span></p>
</td>
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<p><span></span></p>
</td>
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</td>
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<p><span></span></p>
</td>
</tr>
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</td>
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<p><span></span></p>
</td>
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<p><span></span></p>
</td>
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</td>
</tr>
<tr>
<td>
<p><span>Basis of preparation</span></p>
</td>
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</td>
<td>
<p><span></span></p>
</td>
</tr>
<tr>
<td>
<p><span>The&nbsp;financial&nbsp;statements of the company have been prepared in accordance with generally accepted accounting principles in India (Indian GAAP) prescribed by the Companies (Accounting Standards) Rules, 2006 and the relevant provisions of the Companies Act, 2013. The financial statements have been prepared on an accrual basis and under the historical cost convention. The accounting policies have been consistently applied and are consistent with those used in the previous year unless stated otherwise.</span></p>
</td>
</tr>
<tr>
<td>
<p><span>Use of estimates</span></p>
</td>
<td>
<p><span></span></p>
</td>
<td>
<p><span></span></p>
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<p><span></span></p>
</td>
<td>
<p><span></span></p>
</td>
</tr>
<tr>
<td>
<p><span>The preparation of financial statements in conformity with generally accepted accounting principles requires the management of the Company to make estimates and assumptions that affect the reported amounts of assets and liabilities and disclosure of contingent assets and liabilities at the date of the financial statements and the results of operations during the reporting periods. Although these estimates are based upon management’s best knowledge of current events and actions, actual results could differ from those estimates. The significant estimates used by the management in the preparation of these financial statements include estimation of the economic lives of fixed assets and provision for employee benefits. Any revision to accounting estimates is recognised prospectively in the current and future periods.</span></p>
</td>
</tr>
<tr>
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</td>
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<p><span></span></p>
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</tr>
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<td>
<p><span>Revenue recognition</span></p>
</td>
<td>
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</td>
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<p><span></span></p>
</td>
<td>
<p><span></span></p>
</td>
<td>
<p><span></span></p>
</td>
</tr>
<tr>
<td>
<p><span>Revenue from service are recognized as and when services are rendered and related costs are incurred in the accordance with terms and conditions of the agreement entered into by the company with its customers.</span></p>
</td>
</tr>
<tr>
<td>
<p><span>Property, Plant and Equipment (PPE)</span></p>
</td>
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<p><span></span></p>
</td>
</tr>
<tr>
<td>
<p><span>Fixed assets are stated at cost of acquisition or construction or at revalued amounts, net of impairment loss if any, less depreciation/ amortization. Costs include financing costs of borrowed funds attributable to acquisition or construction of fixed assets, up to the date the assets are put to use. Assessment of indication of impairment of an asset is made at the year end and impairment loss, if any, is recognised. </span></p>
</td>
</tr>
<tr>
<td>
<p><span>Assets are depreciated over the useful life of assets as specified in Part C of Schedule II of companies act 2013 under Written down value method . Depreciable amount is the cost of asset, or other amount substituted for cost less its residual value. Residual value being 5% of original cost of asset. Additions during the year are depreciated on pro rata basis from the date of additions.</span></p>
</td>
</tr>
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<p><span></span></p>
</td>
</tr>
<tr>
<td>
<p><span>The Company assesses at each balance sheet date whether there is any indication that an asset may be impaired. If any such indication exists, the Company estimates the recoverable amount of the asset. If such recoverable amount of the asset or the recoverable amount of the cash generating unit to which the asset belongs is less than its carrying amount, the carrying amount is reduced to its recoverable amount. The reduction is treated as an impairment loss and is recognised in the Profit and Loss Account. If at the balance sheet date there is an indication that if a previously assessed impairment loss no longer exists, the recoverable amount is reassessed and the asset is reflected at the recoverable amount, subject to a maximum of depreciated historical cost. </span></p>
</td>
</tr>
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<tr>
<td>
<p><span>Foreign currency transactions are recorded in the reporting currency, by applying to the foreign currency amount the exchange rate between the reporting currency and the foreign currency at the date of the transaction.</span></p>
</td>
</tr>
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<td>
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</td>
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<td>
<p><span>Foreign currency monetary items are reported using the closing rate. Non-monetary items which are carried in terms of historical cost denominated in a foreign currency are reported using the exchange rate at the date of the transaction.</span></p>
</td>
</tr>
<tr>
<td>
<p><span>(iii) Exchange Differences</span></p>
</td>
<td>
<p><span></span></p>
</td>
<td>
<p><span></span></p>
</td>
<td>
<p><span></span></p>
</td>
<td>
<p><span></span></p>
</td>
</tr>
<tr>
<td>
<p><span>Exchange differences arising on the settlement of monetary items or on reporting company's monetary items at rates different from those at which they were initially recorded during the year, or reported in previous financial statements, are recognised as income or as expenses in the year in which they arise</span></p>
</td>
</tr>
<tr>
<td>
<p><span></span></p>
</td>
<td>
<p><span></span></p>
</td>
<td>
<p><span></span></p>
</td>
<td>
<p><span></span></p>
</td>
<td>
<p><span></span></p>
</td>
</tr>
<tr>
<td>
<p><span>Employee benefits</span></p>
</td>
<td>
<p><span></span></p>
</td>
<td>
<p><span></span></p>
</td>
<td>
<p><span></span></p>
</td>
<td>
<p><span></span></p>
</td>
</tr>
<tr>
<td>
<p><span></span></p>
</td>
<td>
<p><span></span></p>
</td>
<td>
<p><span></span></p>
</td>
<td>
<p><span></span></p>
</td>
<td>
<p><span></span></p>
</td>
</tr>
<tr>
<td>
<p><span>(i) Provident fund</span></p>
</td>
<td>
<p><span></span></p>
</td>
<td>
<p><span></span></p>
</td>
<td>
<p><span></span></p>
</td>
<td>
<p><span></span></p>
</td>
</tr>
<tr>
<td>
<p><span>The provisions of Employees Provident Fund and Miscellaneous Provision Act, 1952 are not applicable to the company. Accordingly, no contribution has been made in the financial period. </span></p>
</td>
</tr>
<tr>
<td>
<p><span>(ii) Gratuity</span></p>
</td>
<td>
<p><span></span></p>
</td>
<td>
<p><span></span></p>
</td>
<td>
<p><span></span></p>
</td>
<td>
<p><span></span></p>
</td>
</tr>
<tr>
<td>
<p><span>The provisions of Payment of Gratuity act, 1972 is applicable to the company, Provision for Gratuity is being made in respect of all eligible employees, Liability in respect of gratuity has not been actuarially determined, but is recognised on arithmetical basis based on the salary last drawn by the employee.</span></p>
</td>
</tr>
<tr>
<td>
<p><span>(iii) Compensated absences</span></p>
</td>
<td>
<p><span></span></p>
</td>
<td>
<p><span></span></p>
</td>
<td>
<p><span></span></p>
</td>
<td>
<p><span></span></p>
</td>
</tr>
<tr>
<td>
<p><span>The company do not have any scheme for compensated absences and hence no provision is recognized in the financial statements</span></p>
</td>
</tr>
<tr>
<td>
<p><span></span></p>
</td>
<td>
<p><span></span></p>
</td>
<td>
<p><span></span></p>
</td>
<td>
<p><span></span></p>
</td>
<td>
<p><span></span></p>
</td>
</tr>
<tr>
<td>
<p><span></span></p>
</td>
<td>
<p><span></span></p>
</td>
<td>
<p><span></span></p>
</td>
<td>
<p><span></span></p>
</td>
<td>
<p><span></span></p>
</td>
</tr>
<tr>
<td>
<p><span></span></p>
</td>
<td>
<p><span></span></p>
</td>
<td>
<p><span></span></p>
</td>
<td>
<p><span></span></p>
</td>
<td>
<p><span></span></p>
</td>
</tr>
<tr>
<td>
<p><span></span></p>
</td>
<td>
<p><span></span></p>
</td>
<td>
<p><span></span></p>
</td>
<td>
<p><span></span></p>
</td>
<td>
<p><span></span></p>
</td>
</tr>
<tr>
<td>
<p><span>Taxes on income</span></p>
</td>
<td>
<p><span></span></p>
</td>
<td>
<p><span></span></p>
</td>
<td>
<p><span></span></p>
</td>
<td>
<p><span></span></p>
</td>
</tr>
<tr>
<td>
<p><span>Current taxes</span></p>
</td>
<td>
<p><span></span></p>
</td>
<td>
<p><span></span></p>
</td>
<td>
<p><span></span></p>
</td>
<td>
<p><span></span></p>
</td>
</tr>
<tr>
<td>
<p><span>Current Income tax is measured at the amount expected to be paid to the tax authorities in accordance with the Indian Income Tax Act. Deferred income taxes reflects the impact of current year timing differences between taxable income and accounting income for the year and reversal of timing differences of earlier years.</span></p>
</td>
</tr>
<tr>
<td>
<p><span>Deferred tax</span></p>
</td>
<td>
<p><span></span></p>
</td>
<td>
<p><span></span></p>
</td>
<td>
<p><span></span></p>
</td>
<td>
<p><span></span></p>
</td>
</tr>
<tr>
<td>
<p><span>Deferred tax is recognized, subject to the consideration of prudence in respect of deferred tax asset, on timing differences, being the timing differences between taxable income and accounting income that originate in one period and are capable of being reversed in one or more subsequent periods. </span></p>
</td>
</tr>
<tr>
<td>
<p><span></span></p>
</td>
<td>
<p><span></span></p>
</td>
<td>
<p><span></span></p>
</td>
<td>
<p><span></span></p>
</td>
<td>
<p><span></span></p>
</td>
</tr>
<tr>
<td>
<p><span>Earnings per share</span></p>
</td>
<td>
<p><span></span></p>
</td>
<td>
<p><span></span></p>
</td>
<td>
<p><span></span></p>
</td>
<td>
<p><span></span></p>
</td>
</tr>
<tr>
<td>
<p><span></span></p>
</td>
<td>
<p><span></span></p>
</td>
<td>
<p><span></span></p>
</td>
<td>
<p><span></span></p>
</td>
<td>
<p><span></span></p>
</td>
</tr>
<tr>
<td>
<p><span>Basic Earnings per share</span></p>
</td>
<td>
<p><span></span></p>
</td>
<td>
<p><span></span></p>
</td>
<td>
<p><span></span></p>
</td>
<td>
<p><span></span></p>
</td>
</tr>
<tr>
<td>
<p><span>Basic earnings per share is calculated by dividing the net profit or loss for the period attributable to equity shareholders (after deducting preference dividends and attributable taxes if any) by the weighted average number of equity shares outstanding during the period. Partly paid equity shares will be treated as a fraction of an equity share to the extent that they were entitled to participate in dividends relative to a fully paid equity share during the reporting period.</span></p>
</td>
</tr>
<tr>
<td>
<p><span>The weighted average numbers of equity shares outstanding during the period will be adjusted for events of bonus issue; bonus element in a rights issue to existing shareholders; share split; and reverse share split (consolidation of shares).</span></p>
</td>
</tr>
<tr>
<td>
<p><span></span></p>
</td>
<td>
<p><span></span></p>
</td>
<td>
<p><span></span></p>
</td>
<td>
<p><span></span></p>
</td>
<td>
<p><span></span></p>
</td>
</tr>
<tr>
<td>
<p><span>Diluted Earnings per share</span></p>
</td>
<td>
<p><span></span></p>
</td>
<td>
<p><span></span></p>
</td>
<td>
<p><span></span></p>
</td>
<td>
<p><span></span></p>
</td>
</tr>
<tr>
<td>
<p><span>For the purpose of calculating diluted earnings per share, the net profit or loss for the period attributable to equity shareholders and the weighted average number of shares outstanding during the period will be adjusted for the effects of all dilutive potential equity shares.</span></p>
</td>
</tr>
<tr>
<td>
<p><span></span></p>
</td>
<td>
<p><span></span></p>
</td>
<td>
<p><span></span></p>
</td>
<td>
<p><span></span></p>
</td>
<td>
<p><span></span></p>
</td>
</tr>
<tr>
<td>
<p><span> Provisions and contingent liabilities</span></p>
</td>
<td>
<p><span></span></p>
</td>
<td>
<p><span></span></p>
</td>
<td>
<p><span></span></p>
</td>
<td>
<p><span></span></p>
</td>
</tr>
<tr>
<td>
<p><span>The Company creates a provision when there is a present obligation as a result of a past event that probably requires an outflow of resources and a reliable estimate can be made of the amount of the obligation. A disclosure for a contingent liability is made when there is a possible obligation or a present obligation that may, but probably will not, require an outflow of resources. Where there is a possible obligation or a present obligation in respect of which the likelihood of outflow of resources is remote, no provision or disclosure is made. </span></p>
</td>
</tr>
<tr>
<td>
<p><span></span></p>
</td>
<td>
<p><span></span></p>
</td>
<td>
<p><span></span></p>
</td>
<td>
<p><span></span></p>
</td>
<td>
<p><span></span></p>
</td>
</tr>
<tr>
<td>
<p><span>Provision for onerous contracts i.e. contracts where the expected unavoidable costs of meeting the obligations under the contract exceed benefits expected to be received under it, are recognised when it is probable that an outflow of resources embodying economic benefits will be required to settle a present obligation as a result of obligating event, based on a reliable estimate of such obligation.</span><br /><span></span><br /><span></span></p>
</td>
</tr>
</table>
</span>
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  <span>
<table class="bordered">
<tr>
<td>
<p><span>Employee benefits</span></p>
</td>
</tr>
<tr>
<td>
<p><span>(i) Short -Term Employee Benefits</span></p>
</td>
</tr>
<tr>
<td>
<p><span>Short-term employee benefits such as salaries, wages, bonus, ex-gratia, leave travel allowance, etc., payable wholly within twelve months of rendering service are recognised as expense in the Statement of Profit and Loss for the period in which the related service is rendered.</span></p>
</td>
</tr>
<tr>
<td>
<p><span></span></p>
</td>
</tr>
<tr>
<td>
<p><span>(ii) Defined Contribution Plans</span></p>
</td>
</tr>
<tr>
<td>
<p><span>The Company’s contributions to Provident Fund, Employees’ State Insurance and other defined contribution schemes are charged to the Statement of Profit and Loss in the period during which the employees render the related services. The Company has no further obligation under these plans beyond its monthly contributions.</span></p>
</td>
</tr>
<tr>
<td>
<p><span></span></p>
</td>
</tr>
<tr>
<td>
<p><span>(iii) Defined Benefit Plans</span></p>
</td>
</tr>
<tr>
<td>
<p><span>The Company provides gratuity, a defined benefit retirement plan covering eligible employees under the Payment of Gratuity Act, 1972. The liability is determined on the basis of actuarial valuation carried out at the Balance Sheet date using the Projected Unit Credit Method. In case of non-funded arrangements, the entire liability is recognised in the Balance Sheet. Actuarial gains and losses are recognised immediately in the Statement of Profit and Loss.</span></p>
</td>
</tr>
<tr>
<td>
<p><span></span></p>
</td>
</tr>
<tr>
<td>
<p><span>(iv) Compensated absences</span></p>
</td>
</tr>
<tr>
<td>
<p><span>The company do not have any scheme for compensated absences and hence no provision is recognized in the financial statements</span></p>
</td>
</tr>
<tr>
<td>
<p><span></span></p>
</td>
</tr>
<tr>
<td>
<p><span>(v) Share based payments to employees</span></p>
</td>
</tr>
<tr>
<td>
<p><span>Stock options are granted to the employees under the stock option scheme. The costs of stock options granted to the employees (equity-settled awards) of the Company are measured at the intrinsic value of the equity instruments granted. on the date of the grant. The grant date is the date on which the Company and the employees agree to the stock option scheme. The intrinsic value so determined is revised only if the stock option scheme is modified in a manner that is beneficial to the employees. This cost is recognised as employee benefits expense in the statement of profit and loss with a corresponding increase in share-based payment (SBP) reserves in equity, over the period in which the performance and/or service conditions are fulfilled. <br />
<br />
The cumulative expense recognised for equity-settled transactions at each reporting date until the vesting date reflects the extent to which the vesting period has expired and the Company’s best estimate of the number of equity instruments that will ultimately vest. The dilutive effect of outstanding options is reflected as additional share dilution in the computation of diluted earnings per share. If the options vests in instalments (i.e. the options vest pro rata over the service period), then each instalment is treated as a separate share option grant because each instalment has a different vesting period.</span></p>
</td>
</tr>
</table>
</span>

  <span>
<table class="bordered">
<tr>
<td>
<p><span>Employee benefits</span></p>
</td>
<td>
<p><span></span></p>
</td>
<td>
<p><span></span></p>
</td>
<td>
<p><span></span></p>
</td>
<td>
<p><span></span></p>
</td>
</tr>
<tr>
<td>
<p><span></span></p>
</td>
<td>
<p><span></span></p>
</td>
<td>
<p><span></span></p>
</td>
<td>
<p><span></span></p>
</td>
<td>
<p><span></span></p>
</td>
</tr>
<tr>
<td>
<p><span>(i) Provident fund</span></p>
</td>
<td>
<p><span></span></p>
</td>
<td>
<p><span></span></p>
</td>
<td>
<p><span></span></p>
</td>
<td>
<p><span></span></p>
</td>
</tr>
<tr>
<td>
<p><span>The provisions of Employees Provident Fund and Miscellaneous Provision Act, 1952 are not applicable to the company. Accordingly, no contribution has been made in the financial period.</span></p>
</td>
<td>
<p><span></span></p>
</td>
<td>
<p><span></span></p>
</td>
<td>
<p><span></span></p>
</td>
<td>
<p><span></span></p>
</td>
</tr>
<tr>
<td>
<p><span>(ii) Gratuity</span></p>
</td>
<td>
<p><span></span></p>
</td>
<td>
<p><span></span></p>
</td>
<td>
<p><span></span></p>
</td>
<td>
<p><span></span></p>
</td>
</tr>
<tr>
<td>
<p><span>The provisions of Payment of Gratuity act, 1972 is applicable to the company, Provision for Gratuity is being made in respect of all eligible employees, Liability in respect of gratuity has not been actuarially determined, but is recognised on arithmetical basis based on the salary last drawn by the employee.</span></p>
</td>
<td>
<p><span></span></p>
</td>
<td>
<p><span></span></p>
</td>
<td>
<p><span></span></p>
</td>
<td>
<p><span></span></p>
</td>
</tr>
<tr>
<td>
<p><span>(iii) Compensated absences</span></p>
</td>
<td>
<p><span></span></p>
</td>
<td>
<p><span></span></p>
</td>
<td>
<p><span></span></p>
</td>
<td>
<p><span></span></p>
</td>
</tr>
<tr>
<td>
<p><span>The company do not have any scheme for compensated absences and hence no provision is recognized in the financial statements</span></p>
</td>
<td>
<p><span></span></p>
</td>
<td>
<p><span></span></p>
</td>
<td>
<p><span></span></p>
</td>
<td>
<p><span></span></p>
</td>
</tr>
</table>
</span>

  false
  false
  <span>
<table class="bordered">
<tr>
<td>
<p><span>Related Party Disclosures</span></p>
</td>
<td>
<p><span></span></p>
</td>
<td>
<p><span></span></p>
</td>
<td>
<p><span></span></p>
</td>
<td>
<p><span></span></p>
</td>
</tr>
<tr>
<td>
<p><span>Names of related parties and related party relationships</span></p>
</td>
<td>
<p><span></span></p>
</td>
<td>
<p><span></span></p>
</td>
<td>
<p><span></span></p>
</td>
</tr>
<tr>
<td>
<p><span>As per Accounting Standard 18 (AS-18) ‘Related Party Disclosures’, as notified under section 133 of the Companies Act 2013, read together with rule 7 of the Companies (Accounts) Rules, 2014, the disclosures of transactions with the related parties as defined in AS - 18 are given below :</span></p>
</td>
</tr>
<tr>
<td>
<p><span></span></p>
</td>
<td>
<p><span></span></p>
</td>
<td>
<p><span></span></p>
</td>
<td>
<p><span></span></p>
</td>
<td>
<p><span></span></p>
</td>
<td>
<p><span></span></p>
</td>
</tr>
<tr>
<td>
<p><span></span></p>
</td>
<td>
<p><span></span></p>
</td>
<td>
<p><span></span></p>
</td>
<td>
<p><span></span></p>
</td>
<td>
<p><span></span></p>
</td>
<td>
<p><span></span></p>
</td>
</tr>
<tr>
<td>
<p><span>Names of related parties where control exists irrespective of whether transactions have occurred or not:</span></p>
</td>
</tr>
<tr>
<td>
<p><span></span></p>
</td>
<td>
<p><span></span></p>
</td>
<td>
<p><span></span></p>
</td>
<td>
<p><span></span></p>
</td>
<td>
<p><span></span></p>
</td>
<td>
<p><span></span></p>
</td>
</tr>
<tr>
<td>
<p><span>Mintcap Enterprises Private Limited*</span></p>
</td>
<td>
<p><span>Holding Company</span></p>
</td>
<td>
<p><span></span></p>
</td>
<td>
<p><span></span></p>
</td>
</tr>
<tr>
<td>
<p><span>Mintcap Account Aggregator Services Private Limited</span></p>
</td>
<td>
<p><span>Fellow Subsidiary</span></p>
</td>
<td>
<p><span></span></p>
</td>
<td>
<p><span></span></p>
</td>
</tr>
<tr>
<td>
<p><span></span></p>
</td>
<td>
<p><span></span></p>
</td>
<td>
<p><span></span></p>
</td>
<td>
<p><span></span></p>
</td>
<td>
<p><span></span></p>
</td>
<td>
<p><span></span></p>
</td>
</tr>
<tr>
<td>
<p><span></span></p>
</td>
<td>
<p><span></span></p>
</td>
<td>
<p><span></span></p>
</td>
<td>
<p><span></span></p>
</td>
<td>
<p><span></span></p>
</td>
<td>
<p><span></span></p>
</td>
</tr>
<tr>
<td>
<p><span>KMP of the Company irrespective of whether transactions have occurred or not:</span></p>
</td>
<td>
<p><span></span></p>
</td>
<td>
<p><span></span></p>
</td>
</tr>
<tr>
<td>
<p><span></span></p>
</td>
<td>
<p><span></span></p>
</td>
<td>
<p><span></span></p>
</td>
<td>
<p><span></span></p>
</td>
<td>
<p><span></span></p>
</td>
<td>
<p><span></span></p>
</td>
</tr>
<tr>
<td>
<p><span>Dinesh Budhwani</span></p>
</td>
<td>
<p><span>Director (With effect from 15-09-2023)</span></p>
</td>
<td>
<p><span></span></p>
</td>
<td>
<p><span></span></p>
</td>
<td>
<p><span></span></p>
</td>
</tr>
<tr>
<td>
<p><span>Tarun Budhwani</span></p>
</td>
<td>
<p><span>Director (With effect from 15-09-2023)</span></p>
</td>
<td>
<p><span></span></p>
</td>
<td>
<p><span></span></p>
</td>
<td>
<p><span></span></p>
</td>
</tr>
<tr>
<td>
<p><span>Vinny Yogesh Agarwal</span></p>
</td>
<td>
<p><span>Whole-time director&nbsp;(With effect from23-01-2024)</span></p>
</td>
<td>
<p><span></span></p>
</td>
<td>
<p><span></span></p>
</td>
</tr>
<tr>
<td>
<p><span>Dalpat Chand mehta</span></p>
</td>
<td>
<p><span>Whole-time director&nbsp;(With effect from 23-01-2024)</span></p>
</td>
<td>
<p><span></span></p>
</td>
<td>
<p><span></span></p>
</td>
</tr>
</table>
</span>

  false
  false
  Mintcap Enterprises Private Limited
  INDIA
  U66301KA2023PTC181490
  Holding company
  NA
  0
  0
  0
  Mintcap Enterprises Private Limited
  INDIA
  U66301KA2023PTC181490
  Holding company
  NA
  0
  0
  0
  true
  true
  Section 2(87)(ii)
  Section 2(87)(ii)
  0
  0
  0
  0
  false
  false
  false
  false
  false
  0
  0
  false
  0
  false
  false
  <span>
<table class="bordered">
<tr>
<td>
<p><span>Revenue recognition</span></p>
</td>
</tr>
<tr>
<td>
<p><span>Revenue from service are recognized as and when services are rendered and related costs are incurred in the accordance with terms and conditions of the agreement entered into by the company with its customers.</span></p>
</td>
</tr>
<tr>
<td>
<p><span></span></p>
</td>
</tr>
<tr>
<td>
<p><span>Revenue is recognized at the time of transfer of significant risks and rewards of ownership to the buyer and Invoices raised and exclude the amount collected towards sales tax.</span></p>
</td>
</tr>
</table>
</span>

  <span>
<table class="bordered">
<tr>
<td>
<p><span>Revenue from service are recognized as and when services are rendered and related costs are incurred in accordance with terms and conditions of the agreement entered into by the company with its customers.</span></p>
</td>
</tr>
</table>
</span>

  43103300
  1944920
  11913120
  2425600
  11913120
  2425600
  11913120
  2425600
  0
  0
  12900
  0
  12900
  0
  143950
  0
  143950
  0
  29502840
  5638280
  7973400
  519120
  7973400
  519120
  7973400
  519120
  1217460
  0
  253380
  107650
  445910
  25020
  0
  0
  109450
  6150
  2228230
  648780
  0
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  0
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  0
  0
  0
  0
  0
  0
  43103300
  1944920
  0
  0
  0
  0
  DEEPTANSHU BARANWAL
  08521149
  1986-11-23
  Director
  Post Graduate
  0
  1092900
  1092900
  1092900
  VINNY YOGESH AGRAWAL
  09325026
  1991-06-12
  Whole Time Director
  Post Graduate
  0
  1778400
  1778400
  1778400
  DALPAT CHAND MEHTA
  10131490
  1959-11-13
  Whole Time Director
  Post Graduate
  0
  2998200
  2998200
  2998200
  DINESH BUDHWANI
  10322466
  1990-02-19
  Director
  Post Graduate
  0
  1035070
  1035070
  1035070
  TARUN BUDHWANI
  10322467
  1995-05-29
  Director
  Post Graduate
  0
  1068830
  1068830
  1068830
  MINTCAP BROKERS PRIVATE LIMITED
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<br />
Independent Auditor’s Report<br />
<br />
<br />
To the Members of M/s. Mintcap Brokers Private Limited<br />
<br />
Report on the standalone Financial Statements</span><br /><span><br />
Opinion</span><br /><span><br />
We have audited the accompanying Standalone financial statements of M/s. Mintcap Brokers Private Limited (“the Company”)which comprises the Balance Sheet as at March 31, 2025 and the Statement of Profit and Loss and statement of cash flows for the year then ended, and notes to the financial statements, including a summary of significant accounting policies and other explanatory information.<br />
In our opinion and to the best of our information and according to the explanations given to us, the aforesaid standalone financial statements give the information required by the Act in the manner so required and give a true and fair view in conformity with the accounting principles generally accepted in India, of the state of affairs of the Company as at March 31, 2025, and loss and its cash flows for the year ended on that date. </span><br /><span><br />
Basis for Opinion</span><br /><span> <br />
We conducted our audit in accordance with the Standards on Auditing (SAs) specified under section 143(10) of the Companies Act, 2013. Our responsibilities under those Standards are further described in the Auditor’s Responsibilities for the Audit of the Financial Statements section of our report. We are independent of the Company in accordance with the Code of Ethics issued by the Institute of Chartered Accountants of India together with the ethical requirements that are relevant to our audit of the financial statements under the provisions of the Companies Act, 2013 and the Rules thereunder, and we have fulfilled our other ethical responsibilities in accordance with these requirements and the Code of Ethics. We believe that the audit evidence we have obtained is sufficient and appropriate to provide a basis for our opinion on the financial statements.</span><br /><span><br />
Other Information</span><br /><span><br />
The Company’s Board of Directors are responsible for the other information. The other information comprises the information included in the Board of Director’s report but does not include the financial statements and our auditor’s report thereon. Our opinion on the financial statements does not cover the other information and we do not express any form of assurance conclusion thereon.<br />
In connection with our audit of the financial statements, our responsibility is to read the other information and in doing so, consider whether the other information is materially inconsistent with the financial statement, or our knowledge obtained in the audit or otherwise appears to be materially misstated. If, based on the work we have performed, we conclude that there is a material misstatement of this other information, we are required to report that fact.<br />
We have nothing to report in this regard. <br />
<br />
<br />
Responsibility of Management and those charged with governance for the StandaloneFinancial Statements</span><br /><span><br />
The Company’s Board of Directors is responsible for the matters stated in section 134(5) of the Companies Act, 2013 (“the Act”) with respect to the preparation of these standalone financial statements that give a true and fair view of the financial position, financial performance and cash flows of the Company in accordance with the accounting principles generally accepted in India, including the accounting Standards specified under section 133 of the Act. This responsibility also includes maintenance of adequate accounting records in accordance with the provisions of the Act for safeguarding of the assets of the Company and for preventing and detecting frauds and other irregularities; selection and application of appropriate implementation and maintenance of accounting policies; making judgments and estimates that are reasonable and prudent; and design, implementation and maintenance of adequate internal financial controls, relevant to the preparation and presentation of the financial statement that give a true and fair view and are free from material misstatement, whether due to fraud or error. <br />
In preparing the financial statements, management is responsible for assessing the Company’s ability to continue as a going concern, disclosing, as applicable, matters related to going concern and using the going concern basis of accounting unless management either intends to liquidate the Company or to cease operations, or has no realistic alternative but to do so. Those Board of Directors are also responsible for overseeing the company’s financial reporting process.</span><br /><span><br />
Auditor’s Responsibility for the Audit of the Financial Statements</span><br /><span><br />
Our objectives are to obtain reasonable assurance about whether the financial statements as a whole are free from material misstatement, whether due to fraud or error, and to issue an auditor’s report that includes our opinion. Reasonable assurance is a high level of assurance but is not a guarantee that an audit conducted in accordance with SAs will always detect a material misstatement when it exists. Misstatements can arise from fraud or error and are considered material if, individually or in aggregate, they could reasonably be expected to influence the economic decisions of users taken on the basis of these financial statements. <br />
<br />
As part of an audit in accordance with SAs, we exercise professional judgment and maintain professional skepticism throughout the audit. We also:<br />
<br />
<br />
Identify and assess the risks of material misstatement of the financial statements, whether due to fraud or error, design and perform audit procedures responsive to those risks, and obtain audit evidence that is sufficient and appropriate to provide a basis for our opinion. The risk of not detecting a material misstatement resulting from fraud is higher than for one resulting from error, as fraud may involve collusion, forgery, intentional omissions, misrepresentations, or the override of internal control. <br />
<br />
Obtain an understanding of internal control relevant to the audit in order to design audit procedures that are appropriate in the circumstances but not for the purpose of expressing an opinion on the effectiveness of the Company’s internal control.<br />
<br />
Evaluate the appropriateness of accounting policies used and the reasonableness of accounting estimates and related disclosures made by management.<br />
<br />
Conclude on the appropriateness of management’s use of the going concern basis of accounting and, based on the audit evidence obtained, whether a material uncertainty exists related to events or conditions that may cast significant doubt on the Company’s ability to continue as a going concern. If we conclude that a material uncertainty exists, we toe required to draw attention in our auditor’s report to the related disclosures in the financial statements or, if such disclosures are inadequate, to modify our opinion. Our conclusions are based on the audit evidence obtained up to the date of our auditor’s report. However, future events or conditions may cause the Company to cease to continue as a going concern. <br />
<br />
Evaluate the overall presentation, structure and content of the financial statements, including the disclosures, and whether the financial statements represent the underlying transactions and events in a manner that achieves fair presentation.<br />
<br />
Report on Other Legal and Regulatory Requirements<br />
<br />
As required by the Companies (Auditor’s Report) Order, 2020 (“the Order”), issued by the Central Government of India in terms of sub-section (11) of section 143 of the Companies Act, 2013, we give in the Annexure “A”, a statement on the matters specified in paragraphs 3 and 4 of the Order, to the extent applicable.<br />
As required by Section 143(3) of the Act, we report that: <br />
<br />
We have sought and obtained all the information and explanations which to the best of our knowledge and belief were necessary for the purposes of our audit. <br />
In our opinion, proper books of account as required by law have been kept by the Company so far as it appears from our examination of those books.<br />
The Balance Sheet and the Statement of Profit and Loss, and the Cash Flow Statement dealt with by this Report are in agreement with the books of account.<br />
In our opinion, the aforesaid standalone financial statements comply with the Accounting Standards specified under Section 133 of the Act, read with Rule 7 of the Companies (Accounts) Rules, 2014.<br />
On the basis of the written representations received from the directors as on 31st March 2025 taken on record by the Board of Directors, none of the directors is disqualified as on 31st March 2025 from being appointed as a director in terms of Section 164 (2) of the Act. <br />
With reference to the notification no. G.S.R. 583(E) dated 13th June 2017 reporting requirements on Internal Financial Control will not be applicable to this company.<br />
The provisions of section 197 read with Schedule V of the Act relating to managerial remuneration are not applicable to the company for the year ended March 31, 2025; and <br />
With respect to the other matters to be included in the Auditor’s Report in accordance with Rule 11 of the Companies (Audit and Auditors) Rules, 2014, in our opinion and to the best of our information and according to the explanations given to us:<br />
The Company does not have any pending litigations which would impact its financial position;<br />
The Company did not have any long-term contracts including derivative contracts for which there were any material foreseeable losses;<br />
There were no amounts which were required to be transferred to the Investor Education and Protection Fund by the Company;<br />
(a) The management has represented that, to the best of its knowledge and belief, no funds have been advanced or loaned or invested (either from borrowed funds or share premium or any other sources or kind of funds) by the Company to or in any other person or entity, including foreign entity (&quot;Intermediary&quot;), with the understanding, whether recorded in writing or otherwise, that the Intermediary shall, whether, directly or indirectly lend or invest in other persons or entities identified in any manner whatsoever by or on behalf of the Company (&quot;Ultimate Beneficiary&quot;) or provide any guarantee, security or the like on behalf of the Ultimate Beneficiary;</span><br /><span><br />
<br />
(b) The management has represented that, to the best of its knowledge and belief, no funds have been received by the Company from any person or entity, including foreign entity (&quot;Funding Party&quot;), with the understanding, whether recorded in writing or otherwise, that the Company shall, whether, directly or indirectly, lend or invest in other persons or entities identified in any manner whatsoever by or on behalf of the Funding Party (&quot;Ultimate Beneficiary&quot;) or provide any guarantee, security or the like on behalf of the Ultimate Beneficiary; and<br />
<br />
(c) Based on such audit procedures performed that have been considered reasonable and appropriate in the circumstances, nothing has come to our notice that has caused us to believe that the representations under sub-clause (a) and (b) contain any material misstatement.<br />
<br />
No dividend has been declared or paid during the year by the company; and<br />
<br />
vi In accordance with the proviso to Rule 3(1) of the Companies (Accounts) Rules, 2014, the management has represented that the company uses accounting software for maintaining its books of account and such accounting software has a feature of recording audit trail of each and every transaction, creating an edit log of each change made in the books of account along with the date when such changes were made and ensuring that the audit trail cannot be disabled. The management has also represented that there is a system of daily back-up of data which is being followed by the company. Based on such audit procedures performed that have been considered reasonable and appropriate in the circumstances, nothing has come to our notice that has caused us to believe that the management representations contain any material misstatement<br />
<br />
<br />
<br />
For MDA &amp; Co., <br />
Chartered Accountants<br />
(Firm Registration No: 012023S) <br />
<br />
<br />
<br />
<br />
<br />
Gururaja Sridhara<br />
Partner<br />
M No: 210910<br />
<br />
Place: Bangalore<br />
Date: 05th September 2025<br />
UDIN: 25210910BMHZQV4336<br />
‘Annexure –A’<br />
<br />
Referred to the Independent Auditor’s Report to Member of Mintcap Brokers Private Limited for the year ended 31stMarch 2025.<br />
<br />
We report that,<br />
<br />
(a) [A] The Company has maintained proper records showing full particulars including quantitative details and situation of fixed assets.<br />
   [B] Since the company does not have any intangible assets we have nothing to report.<br />
(b) According to the information and explanations given to us, the fixed assets have been physically verified by the management during the year which, in our opinion, is reasonable having regard to the size of the Company and the nature of its assets. No material discrepancies were noticed on such verification.   <br />
(c) Since the Company does not own any immovable property, we have nothing to report. <br />
<br />
(d) The company has not revalued its Property, Plant and Equipment (including Right of Use assets) during the year ended 31st March 2025.<br />
    <br />
    (e) Since there are no benami properties held by the Company, we have nothing to report.<br />
<br />
Since the Company does not have any inventory, we have nothing to report. <br />
<br />
The Company has not made investments, provided guarantee or security or granted loans or advances in the nature of loans, secured or unsecured to Companies, firms, limited liability partnerships or other parties.<br />
<br />
The provisions of Section 185 and Section 186 of Companies Act, 2013 in respect of grant of loans and providing guarantees and securities is not applicable to the company.The company has not made any and therefore in our opinion the provisions of Section 186 of the Act is not applicable to the company.<br />
<br />
The Company has not accepted any deposits to which the provisions of Section 73 to 76 or any other relevant provisions of the Companies Act, and the rules framed there under, and the directions issued by the RBI are applicable. Hence paragraph 3(v) of CARO is not applicable to the company.<br />
<br />
The Central Government has not prescribed maintenance of cost records under section 148(1) of the companies act for any of the products / services of the company. Thus paragraph 3(vi) of CARO is not applicable to the company.<br />
<br />
(a) The Company has generally been regular in depositing undisputed statutory dues, including Provident Fund, Employees’ State Insurance, Income Tax, Goods and Service Tax, Customs Duty, Excise Duty, Cess and other material statutory dues to applicable authorities <br />
(b) There were no undisputed amounts payable in respect of Provident Fund, Employees’ State Insurance, Income-tax, Customs Duty, Goods and Services Tax, cess and other material statutory dues in arrears as at 31 March 2025 for a period of more than six months from the date they became payable.<br />
<br />
There were no transactions recorded in the books of account which have been surrendered or disclosed as income during the year in the tax assessments under the Income Tax Act, 1961 (43 of 1961). Hence, this clause is not applicable.<br />
<br />
(a) Based on our audit procedures and on the information and explanations given by the management, the Company has neither borrowed any loans from financial institutions, banks and government nor issued any debentures. Hence, this clause is not applicable.<br />
<br />
(b) The Company has not issued Optionally Convertible Debentures to debenture holders during the financial year; hence this clause is not applicable to the Company.<br />
<br />
(a) There were no initial public offers or further public offer (including debt instruments) made during the year, hence this clause is not applicable.<br />
<br />
(b)According to the information and explanations given to us and on an overall examination of the balance sheet, the Company has made right issue of shares during the year under review. <br />
<br />
Based on our audit procedures and on the information and explanations given by the management, we report that no fraud by the company and no fraud on the company by its officers/ employees has been noticed or reported during our audit.<br />
<br />
The Company is not a Nidhi Company and therefore clause 3 (xii) of the order is not applicable to the Company.<br />
<br />
All transactions with the related parties are in compliance with S.188 of Companies Act, 2013 and the details thereof have been disclosed in the financial statements as required by the accounting standards and Companies Act, 2013. The provision of S.177are not applicable to the Company and accordingly reporting under Clause 3(13) insofar as it relates to S.177 of the Act is not applicable to the Company and hence not commented upon.<br />
<br />
Since Section 138 is not applicable, we have nothing to report.<br />
<br />
The Company has not entered into any non-cash transactions with directors/persons connected with him and therefore clause 3(xv) of the order is not applicable to the company.<br />
<br />
The Company is not required to be registered under section 45-IA of the Reserve Bank of India Act 1934. Hence paragraph 3(16) of CARO is not applicable to the Company.<br />
<br />
The Company has incurred Rs.1,875.84 thousand cash losses in the financial year and Rs.5,725.29 thousand in the immediately preceding financial year.<br />
<br />
There has been no resignation of the statutory auditors during the year. Hence, this clause is not applicable.<br />
<br />
On the basis of the financial ratios, ageing and expected dates of realization of financial assets and payment of financial liabilities, other information accompanying the financial statements and our knowledge of the Board of Directors and Management plans and based on our examination of the evidence supporting the assumptions, nothing has come to our attention, which causes us to believe that any material uncertainty exists as on the date of the audit report indicating that Company is not capable of meeting its liabilities existing at the date of balance sheet as and when they fall due within a period of one year from the balance sheet date. We, however, state that this is not an assurance as to the future viability of the Company. We further state that our reporting is based on the facts up to the date of the audit report and we neither give any guarantee nor any assurance that all liabilities falling due within a period of one year from the balance sheet date, will get discharged by the Company as and when they fall due.<br />
<br />
The Company is not liable to comply under section 135 of the Companies Act. Hence, this clause is not applicable. <br />
<br />
Since this is a standalone audit report, this clause is not applicable. <br />
For MDA &amp; Co., <br />
Chartered Accountants<br />
(Firm Registration No: 012023S) <br />
<br />
<br />
<br />
<br />
Gururaja Sridhara<br />
Partner<br />
M No: 210910<br />
<br />
Place: Bangalore<br />
Date: 05th September 2025<br />
UDIN: 25210910BMHZQV4336 </span>
</span>
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  The Company has maintained proper records showing full particulars including quantitative details and situation of fixed assets.
  <span>
<span>(a) The Company has generally been regular in depositing undisputed statutory dues, including Provident Fund, Employees’ State Insurance, Income Tax, Goods and Service Tax, Customs Duty, Excise Duty, Cess and other material statutory dues to applicable authorities </span><br /><span>(b) There were no undisputed amounts payable in respect of Provident Fund, Employees’ State Insurance, Income-tax, Customs Duty, Goods and Services Tax, cess and other material statutory dues in arrears as at 31 March 2025 for a period of more than six months from the date they became payable</span>
</span>
  Based on our audit procedures and on the information and explanations given by the management, we report that no fraud by the company and no fraud on the company by its officers/ employees has been noticed or reported during our audit.
  All transactions with the related parties are in compliance with S.188 of Companies Act, 2013 and the details thereof have been disclosed in the financial statements as required by the accounting standards and Companies Act, 2013.
  Since the Company does not have any inventory, we have nothing to report
  The Company has not made investments, provided guarantee or security or granted loans or advances in the nature of loans, secured or unsecured to Companies, firms, limited liability partnerships or other parties
  The provisions of Section 185 and Section 186 of Companies Act, 2013 in respect of grant of loans and providing guarantees and securities is not applicable to the company. The company has not made any and therefore in our opinion the provisions of Section 186 of the Act is not applicable to the company
  The Company has not accepted any deposits to which the provisions of Section 73 to 76 or any other relevant provisions of the Companies Act, and the rules framed there under, and the directions issued by the RBI are applicable. Hence paragraph 3(v) of CARO is not applicable to the company
  The Central Government has not prescribed maintenance of cost records under section 148(1) of the companies act for any of the products / services of the company. Thus paragraph 3(vi) of CARO is not applicable to the company
  Based on our audit procedures and on the information and explanations given by the management, the Company has neither borrowed any loans from financial institutions, banks and government nor issued any debentures. Hence, this clause is not applicable.
  NA
  The provisions of section 197 read with Schedule V of the Act relating to managerial remuneration are not applicable to the company for the year ended March 31, 2025
  The Company is not a Nidhi Company and therefore clause 3 (xii) of the order is not applicable to the Company.
  NA
  The Company has not entered into any non-cash transactions with directors/persons connected with him and therefore clause 3(xv) of the order is not applicable to the company.
  The Company is not required to be registered under section 45-IA of the Reserve Bank of India Act 1934. Hence paragraph 3(16) of CARO is not applicable to the Company
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<span>DIRECTORS’ REPORT<br />
<br />
To,<br />
The Members,<br />
Mintcap Brokers Private Limited<br />
Registered office Address: Plot No 1290, Second Floor, 17th Cross, 5th Main, Sector-7, HSR layout, HSR Layout, Bangalore, Bangalore South, Karnataka, India, 560102<br />
<br />
Your Director’s have the pleasure of 02nd (Second) Annual Report on the business and operations of the Company together with Audited Statements of Accounts for the Financial Year ending on March 31st, 2025 (“Review Period”).<br />
<br />
FINANCIAL SUMMARY OR HIGHLIGHTS / PERFORMANCE OF THE COMPANY<br />
<br />
The Highlighted of financial statements during the financial year ended March 31st, 2025, is summarized below:<br />
(Amount in INR Thousands) </span>
<table class="bordered">
<tr>
<td>
<p><span>Particulars</span></p>
</td>
<td>
<p><span>For the financial year ended 31st March, 2025</span></p>
</td>
<td>
<p><span>For the financial year ended 31st March, 2024</span></p>
</td>
</tr>
<tr>
<td>
<p><span>Revenue from Operations</span></p>
</td>
<td>
<p><span>43,103.30</span></p>
</td>
<td>
<p><span>1,944.92</span></p>
</td>
</tr>
<tr>
<td>
<p><span>Other Income</span></p>
</td>
<td>
<p><span>11,926.03</span></p>
</td>
<td>
<p><span>2,425.60</span></p>
</td>
</tr>
<tr>
<td>
<p><span>Total Income</span></p>
</td>
<td>
<p><span>55,029.33</span></p>
</td>
<td>
<p><span>4,370.52</span></p>
</td>
</tr>
<tr>
<td>
<p><span>Less: Expenses</span></p>
</td>
<td>
<p><span>58,820.69</span></p>
</td>
<td>
<p><span>10,248.62</span></p>
</td>
</tr>
<tr>
<td>
<p><span>Profit/ (Loss) before Exceptional Items and tax</span></p>
</td>
<td>
<p><span>(3,791.36)</span></p>
</td>
<td>
<p><span>(5,878.10)</span></p>
</td>
</tr>
<tr>
<td>
<p><span>Tax Expenses</span></p>
</td>
<td>
<p><span>33.73</span></p>
</td>
<td>
<p><span>(33.73)</span></p>
</td>
</tr>
<tr>
<td>
<p><span>Exception Income</span></p>
</td>
<td>
<p><span>-</span></p>
</td>
<td>
<p><span>-</span></p>
</td>
</tr>
<tr>
<td>
<p><span>Exception expenditure</span></p>
</td>
<td>
<p><span>-</span></p>
</td>
<td>
<p><span>-</span></p>
</td>
</tr>
<tr>
<td>
<p><span>Profit/ (Loss) After tax</span></p>
</td>
<td>
<p><span>(3,825.09)</span></p>
</td>
<td>
<p><span>(5,844.36)</span></p>
</td>
</tr>
<tr>
<td>
<p><span>Earnings per share (Basic)</span></p>
</td>
<td>
<p><span>(19.18)</span></p>
</td>
<td>
<p><span>(146.81)</span></p>
</td>
</tr>
<tr>
<td>
<p><span>Earnings per share (Diluted)</span></p>
</td>
<td>
<p><span>(19.18)</span></p>
</td>
<td>
<p><span>(146.81)</span></p>
</td>
</tr>
</table>
<p><span><br />
APPROPRIATION<br />
</span></p>
<table class="bordered">
<tr>
<td>
<p><span>Particulars</span></p>
</td>
<td>
<p><span>For the financial year ended 31st March, 2025</span></p>
</td>
<td>
<p><span>For the financial year ended 31st March, 2024</span></p>
</td>
</tr>
<tr>
<td>
<p><span>Interim Dividend</span></p>
</td>
<td>
<p><span>Nil</span></p>
</td>
<td>
<p><span>Nil</span></p>
</td>
</tr>
<tr>
<td>
<p><span>Final Dividend</span></p>
</td>
<td>
<p><span>Nil</span></p>
</td>
<td>
<p><span>Nil</span></p>
</td>
</tr>
<tr>
<td>
<p><span>Tax on distribution of dividend</span></p>
</td>
<td>
<p><span>Nil</span></p>
</td>
<td>
<p><span>Nil</span></p>
</td>
</tr>
<tr>
<td>
<p><span>Transfer to Reserve</span></p>
</td>
<td>
<p><span>Nil</span></p>
</td>
<td>
<p><span>Nil</span></p>
</td>
</tr>
<tr>
<td>
<p><span>Balance carried to Balance sheet</span></p>
</td>
<td>
<p><span>Nil</span></p>
</td>
<td>
<p><span>Nil</span></p>
</td>
</tr>
</table>
<p><span><br />
BRIEF DESCRIPTION OF THE COMPANY’S OPERATION &amp; WORKING DURING THE PERIOD UNDER REVIEW / STATE OF COMPANY’S AFFAIRS<br />
<br />
During the period under review, the Company’s total income was Rs. 55,029.33(In thousands). The main object of the Company is to carry on the business as share &amp; stocks brokers, sub-brokers, dealers, agents, for subscribing to and for the sale and purchase of securities, stock, shares, debentures, debenture stock, bonds, units cash certificates, saving certificates, commercial papers, Government securities or other financial instruments or obligations and securities issued or guaranteed by body corporate whether established in India or elsewhere, authority whether central, state or local, undertaking whether public or private, to act as portfolio managers, fund managers, asset managers, securities and investment consultants, custodian for securities and assets and share transfer agents. The company has now initiated the application process before respective authorities to obtain the licenses required for operating the business above.<br />
<br />
DIVIDEND<br />
<br />
Due to losses incurred by the Company, the Board of Directors does not recommend any dividend for the financial year ended March 31st, 2025.<br />
<br />
UNPAID DIVIDEND &amp; IEPF<br />
<br />
The Company has not transferred any amount to the Investor Education &amp; Protection Fund (IEPF) and no amount is lying in Unpaid Dividend A/c of the Company.<br />
<br />
TRANSFER TO RESERVES<br />
<br />
During the review period, no amount has been transferred to the General Reserve of the Company.<br />
<br />
MAJOR EVENTS OCCURRED DURING THE PERIOD<br />
<br />
Brief Description of The Company’s Working During the period /State of Company’s Affair<br />
During the period under review, your Company has incurred a total Income of Rs. 55,029.33(In thousands) to build the operational setup. Your directors are exploring more about the market and hopeful for the bright future of the company in the years to come.<br />
<br />
Change in the nature of Business <br />
During the period under review, there has been no changes in the nature of Business of the Company.<br />
<br />
Material changes and commitments, if any, affecting the financial position of the Company which have occurred between the end of the financial year of Company to which the financial statements relate and the date of the report.<br />
Except as disclosed elsewhere in this report, there are no such material changes and commitments occurred subsequent to the close of the financial year of the Company to which the financial statements relates and the date of the report which is affecting or likely to effect the financial position of the Company.<br />
<br />
CAPITAL STRUCTURE<br />
<br />
Authorised Share Capital<br />
<br />
At the beginning of the review period, the Authorised Capital of the Company was Rs. 20,00,00,000/- (Rupees Twenty Crores Only), divided into 2,00,000 Equity Shares of Rs. 1,000/- (Rupees One Thousand Only) each, and it remained unchanged throughout the review period.<br />
<br />
Issued, Subscribed and Paid-up Share Capital<br />
<br />
At the beginning of the review period, the Company has paid-up Share Capital Rs. 15,01,00,000/- (Rupees Fifteen Crores One Lakhs Only) divided into 150,100 Equity Shares having a face value of Rs. 1000/- (Rupee One Thousand Only) each.<br />
<br />
During the period of review the Company has issued and allotted 49,900 (Forty-Nine Thousand Nine Hundred Only) Equity Shares having a face value of Rs. 1,000/- each (Rupees One Thousand only) Amounting to Rs. 4,99,00,000/- (Rupees Four Crores Ninety-Nine Lakhs Only) on April 08th, 2024 to existing shareholders of the Company.<br />
<br />
Post-issuance, the shareholders are as follows –</span></p>
<table class="bordered">
<tr>
<td>
<p><span>Sr. No.</span></p>
</td>
<td>
<p><span>Name of Shareholders</span></p>
</td>
<td>
<p><span>No of Equity Shares Held</span></p>
</td>
<td>
<p><span>Face Value</span></p>
</td>
<td>
<p><span>Paid Up capital</span></p>
</td>
<td>
<p><span>Percentage of Holding</span></p>
</td>
</tr>
<tr>
<td>
<p><span>1</span></p>
</td>
<td>
<p><span>Mintcap Enterprises Private Limited</span></p>
</td>
<td>
<p><span>1,99,999</span></p>
</td>
<td>
<p><span>1000</span></p>
</td>
<td>
<p><span>19,99,99,000</span></p>
</td>
<td>
<p><span>100.00%</span></p>
</td>
</tr>
<tr>
<td>
<p><span>2</span></p>
</td>
<td>
<p><span>Mr. Tarun Budhwani<br />
(Nominee of Mintcap Enterprises Private Limited)</span></p>
</td>
<td>
<p><span>1</span></p>
</td>
<td>
<p><span>1000</span></p>
</td>
<td>
<p><span>1,000</span></p>
</td>
<td>
<p><span>0.00%</span></p>
</td>
</tr>
<tr>
<td>
<p><span></span></p>
</td>
<td>
<p><span>Total</span></p>
</td>
<td>
<p><span>2,00,000</span></p>
</td>
<td>
<p><span></span></p>
</td>
<td>
<p><span>20,00,00,000</span></p>
</td>
<td>
<p><span>100.00%</span></p>
</td>
</tr>
</table>
<p><span>DETAILS OF HOLDING COMPANY / SUBSIDIARY COMPANY / JOINT VENTURE COMPANY / ASSOCIATE COMPANY<br />
<br />
The Company doesn’t have any Subsidiary, Joint Venture and Associate Company whereas the Company has Holding Company i.e., Mintcap Enterprises Private Limited.<br />
<br />
DEPOSITS<br />
<br />
The Company has not accepted or renewed any amount falling within the purview of provisions of Section 73 and Section 76 of the Companies Act 2013 (“the Act”) read with the Companies (Acceptance of Deposit) Rules, 2014 during the period under review. Hence, the requirement for furnishing of details relating to deposits covered under Chapter V of the Act or the details of deposits which are not in compliance with Chapter V of the Act is not applicable.<br />
<br />
LOAN FROM DIRECTORS OR DIRECTOR’S RELATIVES<br />
<br />
During the period under review, the Company has not borrowed any amount from Directors or their relatives.<br />
<br />
BOARD OF DIRECTORS AND KEY MANAGERIAL PERSONNEL<br />
<br />
During the Period of review, there were following Directors on the Board of the Company:<br />
</span></p>
<table class="bordered">
<tr>
<td>
<p><span>Sr. No.</span></p>
</td>
<td>
<p><span>Name of Director</span></p>
</td>
<td>
<p><span>DIN</span></p>
</td>
<td>
<p><span>Designation</span></p>
</td>
<td>
<p><span>Date of Appointment</span></p>
</td>
</tr>
<tr>
<td>
<p><span>1</span></p>
</td>
<td>
<p><span>Mr. Dinesh Budhwani</span></p>
</td>
<td>
<p><span>10322466</span></p>
</td>
<td>
<p><span>Director</span></p>
</td>
<td>
<p><span>15/09/2023</span></p>
</td>
</tr>
<tr>
<td>
<p><span>2</span></p>
</td>
<td>
<p><span>Mr. Tarun Budhwani</span></p>
</td>
<td>
<p><span>10322467</span></p>
</td>
<td>
<p><span>Director</span></p>
</td>
<td>
<p><span>15/09/2023</span></p>
</td>
</tr>
<tr>
<td>
<p><span>3</span></p>
</td>
<td>
<p><span>Mr. Deeptanshu Baranwal</span></p>
</td>
<td>
<p><span>08521149</span></p>
</td>
<td>
<p><span>Director</span></p>
</td>
<td>
<p><span>12/01/2024</span></p>
</td>
</tr>
<tr>
<td>
<p><span>4</span></p>
</td>
<td>
<p><span>Mrs. Vinny Yogesh Agrawal</span></p>
</td>
<td>
<p><span>09325026</span></p>
</td>
<td>
<p><span>Whole Time Director</span></p>
</td>
<td>
<p><span>23/01/2024</span></p>
</td>
</tr>
<tr>
<td>
<p><span>5</span></p>
</td>
<td>
<p><span>Mr. Dalpat Chand Mehta*</span></p>
</td>
<td>
<p><span>10131490</span></p>
</td>
<td>
<p><span>Whole Time Director</span></p>
</td>
<td>
<p><span>23/01/2024</span></p>
</td>
</tr>
</table>
<p><span><br />
Note –<br />
*The Board of Directors, in its meeting held on August 21st, 2025, passed a resolution to appoint Mr. Avinash Shah as Whole-Time Director and took note of the resignation of Mr. Dalpat Chand Mehta, tendered on August 18th, 2025. The Board considered both matters and recorded that these changes are subject to the approval of all the Exchanges with which the Company is registered as a Trading Member. However, as of date, the Company has not yet received approval from all the Exchanges.<br />
<br />
During the period of review, there were following changes in Key Managerial Personnel as follows:<br />
</span></p>
<table class="bordered">
<tr>
<td>
<p><span>S. No</span></p>
</td>
<td>
<p><span>Name of KMP</span></p>
</td>
<td>
<p><span>Designation</span></p>
</td>
<td>
<p><span>Appointment</span></p>
</td>
<td>
<p><span>Effective Date</span></p>
</td>
</tr>
<tr>
<td>
<p><span>1.</span></p>
</td>
<td>
<p><span>Ms. Aarti Jain</span></p>
</td>
<td>
<p><span>Company Secretary</span></p>
</td>
<td>
<p><span>Resigned</span></p>
</td>
<td>
<p><span>23/05/2024</span></p>
</td>
</tr>
<tr>
<td>
<p><span>2.</span></p>
</td>
<td>
<p><span>Ms. Aarti Jain</span></p>
</td>
<td>
<p><span>Company Secretary</span></p>
</td>
<td>
<p><span>Appointed</span></p>
</td>
<td>
<p><span>29/05/2024</span></p>
</td>
</tr>
</table>
<p><span><br />
Note –<br />
Mrs. Aarti Jain has resigned from the position of Chief Financial Officer and Company Secretary with effect from 14/07/2025.<br />
Mr. Tauqeer Khan has been appointed to the position of Company Secretary with effect from 14/07/2025.<br />
<br />
Except as stated above, there were no other changes in the directors and key managerial personnel of the Company during the period under review.<br />
<br />
REMUNERATION OF DIRECTOR, KEY MANAGERIAL PERSONNEL &amp; SENIOR MANAGEMENT<br />
<br />
The provisions of Section 197 of the Companies Act, 2013 and Rule 5 of Companies (Appointment and Remuneration) Rules, 2014 are not applicable to your Company since it is a Private Limited Company. <br />
<br />
PARTICULARS OF EMPLOYEES<br />
<br />
In alignment with the principal of diversity and equality, the company discloses below the gender composition of its workforce as on March 31st, 2025<br />
<br />
Male – 09<br />
Female – 03<br />
<br />
BOARD MEETINGS<br />
<br />
The Board of Directors met 10 (Ten) times during the financial year 2024-2025 in accordance with the provisions of the Companies Act, 2013 and rules made thereunder. The Company has complied with the applicable Secretarial Standards in respect of all the below mentioned Board meetings. The details of the dates of meeting and Director’s attendance are mentioned below:<br />
</span></p>
<table class="bordered">
<tr>
<td>
<p><span>S. No</span></p>
</td>
<td>
<p><span>Date of Board Meeting</span></p>
</td>
<td>
<p><span>Total Number of Directors entitled to attend the meetings</span></p>
</td>
<td>
<p><span>Total Number of Directors attended the Meetings</span></p>
</td>
</tr>
<tr>
<td>
<p><span>01.</span></p>
</td>
<td>
<p><span>08th April, 2024</span></p>
</td>
<td>
<p><span>5</span></p>
</td>
<td>
<p><span>3</span></p>
</td>
</tr>
<tr>
<td>
<p><span>02.</span></p>
</td>
<td>
<p><span>23rd May, 2024</span></p>
</td>
<td>
<p><span>5</span></p>
</td>
<td>
<p><span>3</span></p>
</td>
</tr>
<tr>
<td>
<p><span>03.</span></p>
</td>
<td>
<p><span>29th May, 2024</span></p>
</td>
<td>
<p><span>5</span></p>
</td>
<td>
<p><span>3</span></p>
</td>
</tr>
<tr>
<td>
<p><span>04.</span></p>
</td>
<td>
<p><span>01sh July, 2024</span></p>
</td>
<td>
<p><span>5</span></p>
</td>
<td>
<p><span>3</span></p>
</td>
</tr>
<tr>
<td>
<p><span>05.</span></p>
</td>
<td>
<p><span>12th July, 2024</span></p>
</td>
<td>
<p><span>5</span></p>
</td>
<td>
<p><span>3</span></p>
</td>
</tr>
<tr>
<td>
<p><span>06.</span></p>
</td>
<td>
<p><span>05th September, 2024</span></p>
</td>
<td>
<p><span>5</span></p>
</td>
<td>
<p><span>3</span></p>
</td>
</tr>
<tr>
<td>
<p><span>07.</span></p>
</td>
<td>
<p><span>29th November, 2024</span></p>
</td>
<td>
<p><span>5</span></p>
</td>
<td>
<p><span>3</span></p>
</td>
</tr>
<tr>
<td>
<p><span>08.</span></p>
</td>
<td>
<p><span>05th December, 2024</span></p>
</td>
<td>
<p><span>5</span></p>
</td>
<td>
<p><span>3</span></p>
</td>
</tr>
<tr>
<td>
<p><span>09.</span></p>
</td>
<td>
<p><span>30th December, 2024</span></p>
</td>
<td>
<p><span>5</span></p>
</td>
<td>
<p><span>5</span></p>
</td>
</tr>
<tr>
<td>
<p><span>10.</span></p>
</td>
<td>
<p><span>10th March, 2025</span></p>
</td>
<td>
<p><span>5</span></p>
</td>
<td>
<p><span>3</span></p>
</td>
</tr>
</table>
<p><span>The necessary quorum was present at all Board Meetings. The intervening gap between two consecutive meetings was within the time period prescribed under the Companies Act, 2013 and Secretarial Standards on Board Meetings as amended from time to time.<br />
<br />
BOARD EVALUATION<br />
<br />
Your Company, being a Private Limited Company, was not required to carry out an annual evaluation of the performance of the Board and of individual Directors, pursuant to the applicable provisions of the Companies Act, 2013.<br />
<br />
DECLARATION BY AN INDEPENDENT DIRECTORS(S) AND RE- APPOINTMENT, IF ANY<br />
<br />
Your Company, being a Private Limited Company, was not required to appoint any Independent Directors pursuant to Section 149 of the Companies Act, 2013 read with applicable rules and therefore, the provisions relating to Independent Director are not applicable to the Company.<br />
<br />
STATUTORY AUDITORS <br />
<br />
In terms of provisions of Section 139(1) of the Companies Act, 2013 and Companies (Audit and Auditors) Rules, 2014, MDA &amp; Co, Chartered Accountants (FRN: 012023S) has reappointed as Statutory Auditor of the Company from the Conclusion of the First Annual General Meeting till the Conclusion of Sixth Annual General Meeting of the Company.</span><br /><span><br />
<br />
OBSERVATIONS OF STATUTORY AUDITORS ON ACCOUNTS FOR THE YEAR ENDED 31ST MARCH 2025<br />
<br />
There were no qualifications or adverse remarks or reservations or disclaimers made by the Auditors in their Report on the Financial Statement of the Company as on March 31st, 2025.<br />
<br />
REPORTING OF FRAUDS BY STATUTORY AUDITORS UNDER SECTION 143(12)<br />
<br />
There were no incidents of fraud reporting by Statutory Auditors of the Company under Section 143(12) of the Act read with Companies (Accounts) Rules, 2014.<br />
<br />
MAINTENANCE OF COST RECORDS<br />
<br />
During the period under review, provisions of Rule 8(5)(ix) of the Companies (Accounts) Rules, 2014 read with Section 148(1) of the Companies Act, 2013 and Rule 3 and 4 of the Companies (Cost Records and Audit) Rules, 2014 are not applicable on the Company. Accordingly, the Company was not required to make any such accounts and records during the review period.<br />
<br />
COST AUDITORS<br />
<br />
The provisions relating to the appointment of a Cost Auditor under Section 148 of the Companies Act, 2013 and the Companies (Cost Records and Audit) Rules, 2014 are not applicable to the Company.<br />
<br />
SECRETARIAL AUDIT REPORT<br />
<br />
The provisions relating to the appointment of a Secretarial Auditor under Section 204 of the Companies Act, 2013 and Rule 9 of the Companies (Appointment and Remuneration of Managerial Personnel) Rules, 2014 are not applicable to the Company.<br />
<br />
DISCLOSURE OF THE COMPOSITION OF AUDIT COMMITTEE<br />
<br />
The provisions relating to the constitution of an Audit Committee under Section 177 of the Companies Act, 2013 and the rules framed thereunder are not applicable to the Company.<br />
<br />
DISCLOSURE OF THE COMPOSITION OF NOMINATION AND REMUNERATION COMMITTEE<br />
<br />
The provisions relating to the constitution of a Nomination and Remuneration Committee under Section 178 of the Companies Act, 2013 and the rules framed thereunder are not applicable to the Company.<br />
<br />
VIGIL MECHANISM POLICY<br />
<br />
During the review period, the Company was not required to establish a Vigil Mechanism Policy for Directors and Employees to provide a mechanism which ensures adequate safeguards to employees and Directors from any victimization on raising of concerns of any violations of legal or regulatory requirements, incorrect or misrepresentation of any, financial statements and reports, etc. under Section 177 (9) of the Companies Act, 2013 read with Rule 7 of the Companies (Meetings of Board and its Powers) Rules, 2014 as the Company is not covered under the class of Companies prescribed Directors.<br />
<br />
RISK MANAGEMENT POLICY<br />
<br />
The provisions relating to the Risk Management Policy under the applicable provision of the Companies Act, 2013 and the rules framed thereunder are not applicable to the Company.<br />
<br />
However, in today’s economic environment, risk management is a very important part of business. The main aim of risk management is to identify, monitor and take precautionary measures in respect of the events that may pose risks for the business. The management of the Company is in the process of strengthening the risk management process where the risks related to business are identified from time to time and effective steps are taken to mitigate such risks.<br />
<br />
ANNUAL RETURN<br />
<br />
Pursuant to the provisions of Section 92(3) and Section 134(3)(a) of the Companies Act, 2013, the Company has placed a copy of its Annual Return on its website at www.capmint.com. The web link for the same is https://www.capmint.com/corporate-governance.<br />
<br />
DETAILS OF SIGNIFICANT AND MATERIAL ORDERS PASSED BY THE REGULATORS OR COURTS OR TRIBUNALS IMPACTING THE GOING CONCERN STATUS AND COMPANY’S OPERATIONS IN FUTURE<br />
<br />
There are no significant and material orders passed by the regulators, courts or tribunals impacting the going concern status and Company’s operations in future.<br />
<br />
PARTICULARS OF LOANS, GUARANTEES OR INVESTMENTS UNDER SECTION 186 OF THE COMPANIES ACT, 2013<br />
<br />
Particulars of loans, guarantees or investments covered under Section 186 of the Companies Act, 2013 form part of the Notes to the Financial Statements provided in this Balance Sheet attached to this Board Report. All the loans, guarantees and investments made are in compliance with the provisions of the Companies Act, 2013.<br />
<br />
PARTICULARS OF CONTRACTS OR ARRANGEMENTS WITH RELATED PARTIES<br />
<br />
The Company has not entered into any transactions/contracts/ arrangements referred to in Section 188(1) of Companies Act, 2013 with related party(ies) as defined under the provisions of Section 2(76) of the Companies Act, 2013, during the period under review.<br />
<br />
OBLIGATION OF COMPANY UNDER THE SEXUAL HARASSMENT OF WOMEN AT WORKPLACE (PREVENTION, PROHIBITION AND REDRESSAL) ACT, 2013<br />
<br />
Our Company is committed to promoting a work environment that ensures all employees are treated with dignity and there is no discrimination between individuals on the basis of their race, gender, religion etc. <br />
<br />
During the period under review, the Company has zero tolerance towards any discrimination and/or harassment in any form. The Company has in place a Prevention of Sexual Harassment policy in line with the requirements of the Sexual Harassment of Women at the Workplace (Prevention, Prohibition and Redressal) Act, 2013. An Internal Complaints Committee has been set up to redress complaints received regarding sexual harassment. There were no complaints reported under the Prevention of Sexual Harassment of Women at Workplace (Prevention, Prohibition and Redressal) Act, 2013.<br />
<br />
Additional Disclosures as per Rule 8(5) (x) of the Companies (Accounts) Rules, 2014:<br />
<br />
Number of complaints of sexual harassment received during the year: Nil<br />
Number of complaints disposed of during the year: Not Applicable<br />
Number of cases pending for more than 90 days: Not Applicable<br />
<br />
<br />
CORPORATE SOCIAL RESPONSIBILITY (CSR)<br />
<br />
During the review period, the provisions of Section 135 of Companies Act, 2013 read with Companies (Corporate Social Responsibility) Rules, 2014 is not applicable to the Company.<br />
<br />
SECRETARIAL STANDARDS<br />
<br />
Secretarial Standards issued by the Institute of Company Secretaries of India and notified by Ministry of Corporate Affairs has been complied with by the Company during the financial year under review. Further, the Directors have devised proper systems to ensure compliance with the provisions of all applicable Secretarial Standards and that such systems are adequate and operating effectively.<br />
<br />
CONSERVATION OF ENERGY, TECHNOLOGY ABSORPTION AND FOREIGN   EXCHANGE EARNINGS AND OUTGO<br />
<br />
The information pertaining to conservation of energy, technology absorption, Foreign exchange Earnings and outgo as required under Section 134 (3)(m) of the Companies Act, 2013 read with Rule 8(3) of the Companies (Accounts) Rules, 2014 is furnished here under:<br />
<br />
Conservation of energy<br />
</span></p>
<table class="bordered">
<tr>
<td>
<p><span>(i)</span></p>
</td>
<td>
<p><span>the steps taken or impact on conservation of energy</span></p>
</td>
<td>
<p><span>The Business of your Company requires minimal energy consumption, and every attempt is made to ensure optimal use of energy, avoid wastages and conserve energy as far as possible.<br />
</span></p>
</td>
</tr>
<tr>
<td>
<p><span>(ii)</span></p>
</td>
<td>
<p><span>the steps taken by the Company for utilizing alternate sources of energy</span></p>
</td>
<td>
<p><span></span></p>
</td>
</tr>
<tr>
<td>
<p><span>(iii)</span></p>
</td>
<td>
<p><span>the capital investment on energy conservation equipment’s</span></p>
</td>
<td>
<p><span></span></p>
</td>
</tr>
</table>
<p><span><br />
Technology absorption<br />
</span></p>
<table class="bordered">
<tr>
<td>
<p><span>(i)</span></p>
</td>
<td>
<p><span>the efforts made towards technology absorption</span></p>
</td>
<td>
<p><span>Considering the nature of activities of the Company, there is no requirement with regard to technology absorption.</span></p>
</td>
</tr>
<tr>
<td>
<p><span>(ii)</span></p>
</td>
<td>
<p><span>the benefits derived like product improvement, cost reduction, product development or import substitution</span></p>
</td>
<td>
<p><span></span></p>
</td>
</tr>
<tr>
<td>
<p><span>(iii)</span></p>
</td>
<td>
<p><span>in case of imported technology (imported during the last three years reckoned from the beginning of the financial year)-</span></p>
</td>
<td>
<p><span></span></p>
</td>
</tr>
<tr>
<td>
<p><span>(a) the details of technology imported</span></p>
</td>
<td>
<p><span>Nil</span></p>
</td>
<td>
<p><span></span></p>
</td>
</tr>
<tr>
<td>
<p><span>(b) the year of import;</span></p>
</td>
<td>
<p><span>Not Applicable</span></p>
</td>
<td>
<p><span></span></p>
</td>
</tr>
<tr>
<td>
<p><span>(c) whether the technology been fully absorbed</span></p>
</td>
<td>
<p><span>Not Applicable</span></p>
</td>
<td>
<p><span></span></p>
</td>
</tr>
<tr>
<td>
<p><span>(d) if not fully absorbed, areas where absorption has not taken place, and <br />
the reasons thereof</span></p>
</td>
<td>
<p><span>NA</span></p>
</td>
<td>
<p><span></span></p>
</td>
</tr>
<tr>
<td>
<p><span>(iv)</span></p>
</td>
<td>
<p><span>the expenditure incurred on Research and Development</span></p>
</td>
<td>
<p><span>Nil</span></p>
</td>
</tr>
</table>
<p><span><br />
Foreign Exchange Earnings and Outgo:<br />
<br />
The Foreign Exchange earned in terms of actual inflows during the period and the Foreign Exchange outgo during the period under review was as under: <br />
<br />
Foreign Exchange Earning: Nil<br />
Foreign Exchange Outgo: 57.58<br />
<br />
DIRECTORS’ RESPONSIBILITY STATEMENT<br />
<br />
Your Directors make the following statement in terms of Section 134(5) of the Companies Act, 2013, which is to the best of their knowledge and belief and according to the information and explanations obtained by them, that:<br />
<br />
in the preparation of the annual accounts for the financial period ended March 31st, 2025, the applicable accounting standards had been followed along with proper explanation relating to material departures;<br />
<br />
such accounting policies have been selected and applied consistently and the Directors made judgments and estimates that are reasonable and prudent so as to give a true and fair view of the state of affairs of the Company at March 31st, 2025 and of the loss of the Company for that period;<br />
<br />
proper and sufficient care was taken for the maintenance of adequate accounting records in accordance with the provisions of this Act for safeguarding the assets of the Company and for preventing and detecting fraud and other irregularities;<br />
<br />
the annual accounts of the Company have been prepared on a going concern basis; and<br />
<br />
proper systems have been devised to ensure compliance with the provisions of all applicable laws and that such systems were adequate and operating effectively.<br />
<br />
The directors had devised proper systems to ensure compliance with the provisions of all applicable laws and that such systems were adequate and operating effectively.<br />
<br />
DISCLOSURE UNDER SECTION 43(a)(ii) OF THE COMPANIES ACT, 2013<br />
<br />
During the period under review, the Company has not issued any shares with differential rights and hence no information as per provisions of Section 43(a)(ii) of the Act read with Rule 4(4) of the Companies (Share Capital and Debenture) Rules, 2014 is furnished.<br />
<br />
DISCLOSURE UNDER SECTION 54(1)(d) OF THE COMPANIES ACT, 2013<br />
<br />
The Company has not issued any sweat equity shares during the period under review and hence no information as per provisions of Section 54(1)(d) of the Act read with Rule 8(13) of the Companies (Share Capital and Debenture) Rules, 2014 is furnished.</span><br /><span><br />
<br />
DETAILS OF EMPLOYEE STOCK OPTION PLAN “ESOP”<br />
<br />
During the period under review, The Board of Directors of Mintcap Enterprises Private Limited, at its meeting held on 10th July 2024, approved the introduction of the Mintcap Employee Stock Option Plan 2022 (“MSOP 2022”), which governs the grant, vesting and exercise of stock options to eligible employees of the Company and its subsidiaries. Under the Plan, options are granted in accordance with the provisions of the scheme and the individual Grant Letter issued to each employee, with the number of options varying across employees based on eligibility and performance criteria. Vesting of the options is subject to the conditions specified in the Grant Letters, with a total vesting period of four years from the date of grant, such that 25% of the granted options vest upon completion of one year and the remaining 75% vest in equal quarterly instalments over the subsequent three years. Each vested option entitles the holder to apply for and be allotted one equity share of the Company, subject to compliance with applicable laws and the terms of the Plan, and vested options may be exercised within the prescribed exercise period. Options that are not exercised within the stipulated period or that lapse due to cessation of employment or other specified conditions under the Plan shall stand forfeited. In compliance with the applicable provisions of the Companies Act, 2013 and the rules framed thereunder, the requisite disclosures relating to the Employees Stock Option Plan (ESOP) are provided in Annexure – ESOP.<br />
<br />
DISCLOSURE UNDER SECTION 67(3) OF THE COMPANIES ACT,2013<br />
<br />
During the period under review, there were no instances of non-exercising of voting rights in respect of shares purchased directly by employees under a scheme pursuant to Section 67(3) of the Act read with Rule 16(4) of Companies (Share Capital and Debentures) Rules, 2014is furnished.<br />
<br />
INTERNAL FINANCE CONTROLS<br />
<br />
The Board is of the opinion that, policies and procedures adopted by the Company for ensuring orderly and efficient conduct of its business, accuracy and completeness of the accounting records and timely preparation of reliable financial information, it has adequate Internal Controls commensurate with the size and operations of the company.<br />
<br />
<br />
DETAILS OF APPLICATION MADE OR ANY PROCEEDING PENDING UNDER THE INSOLVENCY AND BANKRUPTCY CODE, 2016<br />
<br />
During the review period, no application was filed for corporate insolvency resolution process, by a financial or operational creditor or by the Company itself under the Insolvency and Bankruptcy Code, 2016 BC before the NCLT.<br />
DETAILS OF DIFFERENCE BETWEEN AMOUNT OF THE VALUATION DONE AT THE  TIME OF ONE TIME SETTLEMENT AND THE VALUATION DONE WHILE TAKING LOAN FROM THE BANKS OR FINANCIAL INSTITUTIONS ALONG WITH THE REASONS THEREOF<br />
<br />
During the review period, the Company there were no instances of one-time settlement with Banks or financial Institutions and therefore, there was no reportable incident of difference in amount of the valuation.<br />
<br />
MATERNITY BENEFIT<br />
The Company has a maternity benefit scheme in place and is in compliance with the provisions of the Maternity Benefit Act, 1961<br />
<br />
CHANGE OF REGISTERED OFFICE<br />
<br />
During the period under review, the Company has not changed its registered office.<br />
<br />
OTHER DISCLOSURE<br />
<br />
Neither the Managing Director nor the Whole-time Directors of the Company receive any remuneration or commission from any of its subsidiaries.<br />
<br />
ACKNOWLEDGEMENTS<br />
<br />
Your Director’s would like to take this opportunity to express their gratitude to the shareholders for reposing unstinted trust and confidence in the management of the Company and will also like to place on record their sincere appreciation for the continued co-operation, guidance, support and assistance extended by our bankers, customers &amp; various other stakeholders.<br />
<br />
For and on behalf of Board of Directors of<br />
Mintcap Brokers Private Limited<br />
<br />
<br />
</span></p>
<table class="bordered">
<tr>
<td>
<p><span>Tarun Budhwani<br />
Director<br />
DIN: 10322467</span></p>
</td>
<td>
<p><span>Deeptanshu Baranwal<br />
Director<br />
DIN: 08521149</span></p>
</td>
</tr>
</table>
<p><span><br />
<br />
Date: September 05th, 2025<br />
Place: Bangalore</span></p>
</span>

  During the period under review, the Company’s total income was Rs. 55,029.33 (In thousands). The main object of the Company is to carry on the business as share & stocks brokers, sub-brokers, dealers, agents, for subscribing to and for the sale and purchase of securities, stock, shares, debentures, debenture stock, bonds, units cash certificates, saving certificates, commercial papers, Government securities or other financial instruments or obligations and securities issued or guaranteed by body corporate whether established in India or elsewhere, authority whether central, state or local, undertaking whether public or private, to act as portfolio managers, fund managers, asset managers, securities and investment consultants, custodian for securities and assets and share transfer agents. The company has now initiated the application process before respective authorities to obtain the licenses required for operating the business above.
  Particulars	For the financial year ended 31st March, 2025	For the financial year ended 31st March, 2024
Interim Dividend	                                                    Nil	                                                       Nil
Final Dividend	                                                    Nil	                                                       Nil
Tax on distribution of dividend	                                    Nil	                                                       Nil
Transfer to Reserve	                                                    Nil                                                               Nil
Balance carried to Balance sheet	                    Nil                                                               Nil

  Due to losses incurred by the Company, the Board of Directors does not recommend any dividend for the financial year ended March 31st, 2025.
  The Business of your Company requires minimal energy consumption, and every attempt is made to ensure optimal use of energy, avoid wastages and conserve energy as far as possible.
  Considering the nature of activities of the Company, there is no requirement with regard to technology absorption.
  The Foreign Exchange earned in terms of actual inflows during the period and the Foreign Exchange outgo during the period under review was as under: 

Foreign Exchange Earning: Nil
Foreign Exchange Outgo: 57.58

  Your Directors make the following statement in terms of Section 134(5) of the Companies Act, 2013, which is to the best of their knowledge and belief and according to the information and explanations obtained by them, that:

(a)	in the preparation of the annual accounts for the financial period ended March 31st, 2025, the applicable accounting standards had been followed along with proper explanation relating to material departures;

(b)	such accounting policies have been selected and applied consistently and the Directors made judgments and estimates that are reasonable and prudent so as to give a true and fair view of the state of affairs of the Company at March 31st, 2025 and of the loss of the Company for that period;

(c)	proper and sufficient care was taken for the maintenance of adequate accounting records in accordance with the provisions of this Act for safeguarding the assets of the Company and for preventing and detecting fraud and other irregularities;

(d)	the annual accounts of the Company have been prepared on a going concern basis; and

(e)	proper systems have been devised to ensure compliance with the provisions of all applicable laws and that such systems were adequate and operating effectively.

(f)	The directors had devised proper systems to ensure compliance with the provisions of all applicable laws and that such systems were adequate and operating effectively.

  There are no such material changes and commitments occurred subsequent to the close of the financial year of the Company to which the financial statements relates and the date of the report which is affecting or likely to effect the financial position of the Company.
  <span>
<span>Particulars of loans, guarantees or investments covered under Section 186 of the Companies Act, 2013 form part of the Notes to the Financial Statements provided in this Balance Sheet attached to this Board Report. All the loans, guarantees and investments made are in compliance with the provisions of the Companies Act, 2013.</span>
</span>

  <span>
<span>The Company has not entered into any transactions/contracts/ arrangements referred to in Section 188(1) of Companies Act, 2013 with related party(ies) as defined under the provisions of Section 2(76) of the Companies Act, 2013, during the period under review.</span>
</span>

  false
  false
  2025-09-05
  <span>
<span>Pursuant to the provisions of Section 92(3) and Section 134(3)(a) of the Companies Act, 2013, the Company has placed a copy of its Annual Return on its website at </span>www.capmint.com<span>. The web link for the same is </span>https://www.capmint.com/corporate-governance<span>.</span>
</span>
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  <span>
<span>Your Company, being a Private Limited Company, was not required to appoint any Independent Directors pursuant to Section 149 of the Companies Act, 2013 read with applicable rules and therefore, the provisions relating to Independent Director are not applicable to the Company.</span>
</span>

  <span>
<span>The provisions relating to the constitution of a Nomination and Remuneration Committee under Section 178 of the Companies Act, 2013 and the rules framed thereunder are not applicable to the Company.</span>
</span>

  <span>
<span>The provisions relating to the Risk Management Policy under the applicable provision of the Companies Act, 2013 and the rules framed thereunder are not applicable to the Company.</span><br /><span></span><br /><span>However, in today’s economic environment, risk management is a very important part of business. The main aim of risk management is to identify, monitor and take precautionary measures in respect of the events that may pose risks for the business. The management of the Company is in the process of strengthening the risk management process where the risks related to business are identified from time to time and effective steps are taken to mitigate such risks.</span>
</span>

  <span>
<span>During the review period, the provisions of Section 135 of Companies Act, 2013 read with Companies (Corporate Social Responsibility) Rules, 2014 is not applicable to the Company.</span>
</span>

  <span>
<table class="bordered">
<tr>
<td>
<p><span>Particulars</span></p>
</td>
<td>
<p><span>For the financial year ended 31</span><span>st</span><span> March, 2025</span></p>
</td>
<td>
<p><span>For the financial year ended 31</span><span>st</span><span> March, 2024</span></p>
</td>
</tr>
<tr>
<td>
<p><span>Revenue from Operations</span></p>
</td>
<td>
<p><span>43,103.30</span></p>
</td>
<td>
<p><span>1,944.92</span></p>
</td>
</tr>
<tr>
<td>
<p><span>Other Income</span></p>
</td>
<td>
<p><span>11,926.03</span></p>
</td>
<td>
<p><span>2,425.60</span></p>
</td>
</tr>
<tr>
<td>
<p><span>Total Income</span></p>
</td>
<td>
<p><span>55,029.33</span></p>
</td>
<td>
<p><span>4,370.52</span></p>
</td>
</tr>
<tr>
<td>
<p><span>Less: Expenses</span></p>
</td>
<td>
<p><span>58,820.69</span></p>
</td>
<td>
<p><span>10,248.62</span></p>
</td>
</tr>
<tr>
<td>
<p><span>Profit/ (Loss) before Exceptional Items and tax</span></p>
</td>
<td>
<p><span>(3,791.36)</span></p>
</td>
<td>
<p><span>(5,878.10)</span></p>
</td>
</tr>
<tr>
<td>
<p><span>Tax Expenses</span></p>
</td>
<td>
<p><span>33.73</span></p>
</td>
<td>
<p><span>(33.73)</span></p>
</td>
</tr>
<tr>
<td>
<p><span>Exception Income</span></p>
</td>
<td>
<p><span>-</span></p>
</td>
<td>
<p><span>-</span></p>
</td>
</tr>
<tr>
<td>
<p><span>Exception expenditure</span></p>
</td>
<td>
<p><span>-</span></p>
</td>
<td>
<p><span>-</span></p>
</td>
</tr>
<tr>
<td>
<p><span>Profit/ (Loss) After tax</span></p>
</td>
<td>
<p><span>(3,825.09)</span></p>
</td>
<td>
<p><span>(5,844.36)</span></p>
</td>
</tr>
<tr>
<td>
<p><span>Earnings per share (Basic)</span></p>
</td>
<td>
<p><span>(19.18)</span></p>
</td>
<td>
<p><span>(146.81)</span></p>
</td>
</tr>
<tr>
<td>
<p><span>Earnings per share (Diluted)</span></p>
</td>
<td>
<p><span>(19.18)</span></p>
</td>
<td>
<p><span>(146.81)</span></p>
</td>
</tr>
</table>
</span>

  <span>
<span>During the period under review, there has been no changes in the nature of Business of the Company.</span>
</span>

  <span>
<span>During the Period of review, there were following Directors on the Board of the Company:<br />
</span>
<table class="bordered">
<tr>
<td>
<p><span>Sr. No.</span></p>
</td>
<td>
<p><span>Name of Director</span></p>
</td>
<td>
<p><span>DIN</span></p>
</td>
<td>
<p><span>Designation</span></p>
</td>
<td>
<p><span>Date of Appointment</span></p>
</td>
</tr>
<tr>
<td>
<p><span>1</span></p>
</td>
<td>
<p><span>Mr. Dinesh Budhwani</span></p>
</td>
<td>
<p><span>10322466</span></p>
</td>
<td>
<p><span>Director</span></p>
</td>
<td>
<p><span>15/09/2023</span></p>
</td>
</tr>
<tr>
<td>
<p><span>2</span></p>
</td>
<td>
<p><span>Mr. Tarun Budhwani</span></p>
</td>
<td>
<p><span>10322467</span></p>
</td>
<td>
<p><span>Director</span></p>
</td>
<td>
<p><span>15/09/2023</span></p>
</td>
</tr>
<tr>
<td>
<p><span>3</span></p>
</td>
<td>
<p><span>Mr. Deeptanshu Baranwal</span></p>
</td>
<td>
<p><span>08521149</span></p>
</td>
<td>
<p><span>Director</span></p>
</td>
<td>
<p><span>12/01/2024</span></p>
</td>
</tr>
<tr>
<td>
<p><span>4</span></p>
</td>
<td>
<p><span>Mrs. Vinny Yogesh Agrawal</span></p>
</td>
<td>
<p><span>09325026</span></p>
</td>
<td>
<p><span>Whole Time Director</span></p>
</td>
<td>
<p><span>23/01/2024</span></p>
</td>
</tr>
<tr>
<td>
<p><span>5</span></p>
</td>
<td>
<p><span>Mr. Dalpat Chand Mehta*</span></p>
</td>
<td>
<p><span>10131490</span></p>
</td>
<td>
<p><span>Whole Time Director</span></p>
</td>
<td>
<p><span>23/01/2024</span></p>
</td>
</tr>
</table>
<p><span><br />
Note –<br />
*The Board of Directors, in its meeting held on August 21st, 2025, passed a resolution to appoint Mr. Avinash Shah as Whole-Time Director and took note of the resignation of Mr. Dalpat Chand Mehta, tendered on August 18th, 2025. The Board considered both matters and recorded that these changes are subject to the approval of all the Exchanges with which the Company is registered as a Trading Member. However, as of date, the Company has not yet received approval from all the Exchanges.<br />
<br />
During the period of review, there were following changes in Key Managerial Personnel as follows:<br />
</span></p>
<table class="bordered">
<tr>
<td>
<p><span>S. No</span></p>
</td>
<td>
<p><span>Name of KMP</span></p>
</td>
<td>
<p><span>Designation</span></p>
</td>
<td>
<p><span>Appointment</span></p>
</td>
<td>
<p><span>Effective Date</span></p>
</td>
</tr>
<tr>
<td>
<p><span>1.</span></p>
</td>
<td>
<p><span>Ms. Aarti Jain</span></p>
</td>
<td>
<p><span>Company Secretary</span></p>
</td>
<td>
<p><span>Resigned</span></p>
</td>
<td>
<p><span>23/05/2024</span></p>
</td>
</tr>
<tr>
<td>
<p><span>2.</span></p>
</td>
<td>
<p><span>Ms. Aarti Jain</span></p>
</td>
<td>
<p><span>Company Secretary</span></p>
</td>
<td>
<p><span>Appointed</span></p>
</td>
<td>
<p><span>29/05/2024</span></p>
</td>
</tr>
</table>
<p><span><br />
Note –<br />
Mrs. Aarti Jain has resigned from the position of Chief Financial officer and Company Secretary with effect from 14/07/2025.<br />
Mr. Tauqeer Khan has been appointed to the position of Company Secretary with effect from 14/07/2025.<br />
<br />
Except as stated above, there were no other changes in the directors and key managerial personnel of the Company during the period under review.</span></p>
</span>

  <span>
The Company doesn’t have any Subsidiary, Joint Venture and Associate Company whereas the Company has Holding Company i.e., <span>Mintcap Enterprises Private Limited</span>
</span>

  <span>
<span>The Company has not accepted or renewed any amount falling within the purview of provisions of Section 73 and Section 76 of the Companies Act 2013 (“the Act”) read with the Companies (Acceptance of Deposit) Rules, 2014 during the period under review. Hence, the requirement for furnishing of details relating to deposits covered under Chapter V of the Act or the details of deposits which are not in compliance with Chapter V of the Act is not applicable.</span>
</span>

  <span>
<span>The Company has not accepted or renewed any amount falling within the purview of provisions of Section 73 and Section 76 of the Companies Act 2013 (“the Act”) read with the Companies (Acceptance of Deposit) Rules, 2014 during the period under review. Hence, the requirement for furnishing of details relating to deposits covered under Chapter V of the Act or the details of deposits which are not in compliance with Chapter V of the Act is not applicable </span>
</span>

  <span>
<span>There are no significant and material orders passed by the regulators, courts or tribunals impacting the going concern status and Company’s operations in future.</span>
</span>

  <span>
<span>The Board is of the opinion that, policies and procedures adopted by the Company for ensuring orderly and efficient conduct of its business, accuracy and completeness of the accounting records and timely preparation of reliable financial information, it has adequate Internal Controls commensurate with the size and operations of the company.</span>
</span>

  <span>
<span>During the Period of review, there were following Directors on the Board of the Company:<br />
</span>
<table class="bordered">
<tr>
<td>
<p><span>Sr. No.</span></p>
</td>
<td>
<p><span>Name of Director</span></p>
</td>
<td>
<p><span>DIN</span></p>
</td>
<td>
<p><span>Designation</span></p>
</td>
<td>
<p><span>Date of Appointment</span></p>
</td>
</tr>
<tr>
<td>
<p><span>1</span></p>
</td>
<td>
<p><span>Mr. Dinesh Budhwani</span></p>
</td>
<td>
<p><span>10322466</span></p>
</td>
<td>
<p><span>Director</span></p>
</td>
<td>
<p><span>15/09/2023</span></p>
</td>
</tr>
<tr>
<td>
<p><span>2</span></p>
</td>
<td>
<p><span>Mr. Tarun Budhwani</span></p>
</td>
<td>
<p><span>10322467</span></p>
</td>
<td>
<p><span>Director</span></p>
</td>
<td>
<p><span>15/09/2023</span></p>
</td>
</tr>
<tr>
<td>
<p><span>3</span></p>
</td>
<td>
<p><span>Mr. Deeptanshu Baranwal</span></p>
</td>
<td>
<p><span>08521149</span></p>
</td>
<td>
<p><span>Director</span></p>
</td>
<td>
<p><span>12/01/2024</span></p>
</td>
</tr>
<tr>
<td>
<p><span>4</span></p>
</td>
<td>
<p><span>Mrs. Vinny Yogesh Agrawal</span></p>
</td>
<td>
<p><span>09325026</span></p>
</td>
<td>
<p><span>Whole Time Director</span></p>
</td>
<td>
<p><span>23/01/2024</span></p>
</td>
</tr>
<tr>
<td>
<p><span>5</span></p>
</td>
<td>
<p><span>Mr. Dalpat Chand Mehta*</span></p>
</td>
<td>
<p><span>10131490</span></p>
</td>
<td>
<p><span>Whole Time Director</span></p>
</td>
<td>
<p><span>23/01/2024</span></p>
</td>
</tr>
</table>
<p><span><br />
Note –<br />
*The Board of Directors, in its meeting held on August 21st, 2025, passed a resolution to appoint Mr. Avinash Shah as Whole-Time Director and took note of the resignation of Mr. Dalpat Chand Mehta, tendered on August 18th, 2025. The Board considered both matters and recorded that these changes are subject to the approval of all the Exchanges with which the Company is registered as a Trading Member. However, as of date, the Company has not yet received approval from all the Exchanges.<br />
<br />
During the period of review, there were following changes in Key Managerial Personnel as follows:<br />
</span></p>
<table class="bordered">
<tr>
<td>
<p><span>S. No</span></p>
</td>
<td>
<p><span>Name of KMP</span></p>
</td>
<td>
<p><span>Designation</span></p>
</td>
<td>
<p><span>Appointment</span></p>
</td>
<td>
<p><span>Effective Date</span></p>
</td>
</tr>
<tr>
<td>
<p><span>1.</span></p>
</td>
<td>
<p><span>Ms. Aarti Jain</span></p>
</td>
<td>
<p><span>Company Secretary</span></p>
</td>
<td>
<p><span>Resigned</span></p>
</td>
<td>
<p><span>23/05/2024</span></p>
</td>
</tr>
<tr>
<td>
<p><span>2.</span></p>
</td>
<td>
<p><span>Ms. Aarti Jain</span></p>
</td>
<td>
<p><span>Company Secretary</span></p>
</td>
<td>
<p><span>Appointed</span></p>
</td>
<td>
<p><span>29/05/2024</span></p>
</td>
</tr>
</table>
<p><span><br />
Note –<br />
Mrs. Aarti Jain has resigned from the position of Chief Financial officer and Company Secretary with effect from 14/07/2025.<br />
Mr. Tauqeer Khan has been appointed to the position of Company Secretary with effect from 14/07/2025.<br />
<br />
Except as stated above, there were no other changes in the directors and key managerial personnel of the Company during the period under review.</span></p>
</span>
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